AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
July 14, 2021-Regular Meeting
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of June 9, 2021, Special
Township Board Meeting Minutes of June 3, 2021 and June 29, 2021

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
s Building Department
e N.O.C.F.A,
o HAYA
¢ Financial Report
e Treasurers Report
CDBG Report
Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation- None

4.  Brief Public Comments — on unfinished & new agenda Items only, Comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing- None




Unfinished Business

A. P.E.G. Equipment, Request for Proposal
B. Architectural Proposals, Rose Town House

New Business

A. Memo- Request Planning Commission to Consider a Marihuana Caregiver Ordinance

Announcements-

A. Planning Commission Meeting: August 5, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: August 3, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

€. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: July 20, 2021 @ 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: August 11, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, July 24, 8am-2pm @ Kensington Church, Orion

Township, registration opens 3 weeks before the event at NoHaz.com

Miscellaneous Reports

A mmoow >

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment
This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)

{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabiities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, Ml 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



JUNE 3, 2021 - SPECIAL MEETING
ROSE TOWNSH:P
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, June 3, 2021
TiME: 6:00 p.m.
PLACE: Virtual — gotomeeting.com
Gotomeeting.com administrator: Supervisor Scheib-Snider

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer: Highland, M! Patricia Walls, Trustee: Rose Twp., Mi
Debbie Miller, Clerk: Rose Twp., Ml Dianne Sch_e_i_b_—Snider, Supervisor: Rose Twp., Ml
Glen Noble, Trustee: Rose Twp., Ml SERNE

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary. Lo

OTHERS: Joe C Douglas Sn_"{i'th Karin Wlnchester

Linda Dagenhardt lan Dunbar M. Weil -
Daniel Miller Caller 03 | .. Caller 04

Caller 05 Caller 07 . Caller 09
CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib~5nidér_;_cél:l'ed the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: None

1. Approval of Agenda; -
A. Approve the Regular Agenda Motlon by Trustee Walls to approve the agenda. Seconded by Clerk
Miller.

VOTE: VYES: Mlller, Noble, Walls Gambka Schelb—Smder
“NO: None

2. Brief Public Comments ~ Agenda items 6niy (limit comments to 3 minutes)
Julius Stern States that the NOCFA Board approved the budget then Rose Township voted it down
and residents will have mcreased insurance because of it. Mentions that the NOCFA attorney
stated that the Supemsor s_hquld not be on the NOCFA Board. States Rose Township will receive
$600,000 but the Supewisoi’ plans on spending it on the Township Hall rather than NOCFA.
Discusses Treasurer Gambka having money in stocks.

Linda Dagenhardt: Suggests there be discussion on the original budget and go back to it.

3. New Business:
A. North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA}) Proposed Budget:
NOCFA proposed three (3) options after the $920,000 was not voted on in the last meeting. The
NOCFA Board chose one of them with changes. Clerk Miller hopes the integrity of the Township is
not damaged with NOCFA and Holly Township. Mentions a donation check to NOCFA for a rescue
they did and she congratulated NOCFA.

frage 1ol 2 P35 TOMVNGETR SPEOIAL BOARD MEETING e 3, 2020



Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the original budget submitted by Chief Lintz at the May 12, 2021
meeting in the amount of $920,000. No second.

Trustee Walls stated she has taken minutes for NOCFA meetings for many years. She would like to
see more than one option at every NOCFA budget meeting. Clerk Miller doesn’t understand why
the board doesn’t vote on $920,000 because NOCFA needs the money. Trustee Noble stated that
new data shows the authority is more along the lines of EMS than fire, with 72% of calls being EMS
related. Past budgets have counted on grants and medical cost review, with grant funds
disappearing this year. Trustee Noble stated that Rose Township taxpayers will be voting for a new
tax millage. Board members from both townships need to step, up to keep this operation going or
it will collapse. Supervisor Scheib-Snider discussed the 1SO rating, stating she received several
phone calls from people saying they were not saving m_uéh[S_t_at_ed Station #1 has 8 full time
employees and suggests they pack their backpacks and come to. Station #3 because Station #3 is
not covered. Mentioned she is a certified flreﬁghter She believes in fare wages and doesn’t think
our firefighters are not that underpaid. Trustee: Noble and Superwsor Scheib-Snider discuss the
capital improvement wish list of a possible third station in 2025. Treasurer.Gambka is for
approving the budget.

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the Rose Township contribution to the NOCFA budget in the amount
of $849,926. Seconded by Trustee Walls. '

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka 'Noble, Scheib-Snider .
NO: Miller - o :

4, Brief Public Comments: (Ilmlt comments to3 mlnutes)
None

5. Adjou_r_nméﬁt: 6:26pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMCH
Rose Township Clerk

Pape 7 af 2 ROSE TOWMSTHE SPECIAL BOARD MEFTING fune 3, 200



June 9, 2021 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, June 9, 2021
TIME: 7:00 p.m,
PLACE: Virtual — gotomeeting.com
Gotomeeting.com administrator; Supervisor Schelb-Snider

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer: Highland, Mi Patricia Walls, Trustee: Rose Twp., Mi
Debbie Miller, Clerk: Rose Twp., Mi Dianne_ Sch_éib—Snider, Supervisor: Rose Twp., Ml
Glen Noble, Trustee: Rose Twp., Ml SRR

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  lohn Mulvihill, Rose Township _A;t_drney
Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Chester Koop Janet Schreiber Linda Dagenhardt
Joe Linda Watson-Call Joe Durocher
Rhonda G Jim Holton .~ Melb
Debra Osher Jennifer Musulin ..~ Jennifer M.
Caller 01 Caller 02 . Caller 03
Caller 04 §

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approvai of Agenda :
A. Approve the Regular Agenda: Motlon by Treasurer Gambka to approve the agenda as presented.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE:  YES: Mlller, Noble, Walis Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
2. Approval of Consent Agéﬁda: _
Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by Clerk Miller.
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

3. Presentation:
None

1 Rose Township Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting June 9, 2021



4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
Linda Dagenhardt: Atiorney fee charges for insignificant things like fixing the January meeting
minutes are ridiculous.

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
A. Attorney's Opinion of Approved RTB Meeting January 13, 2021 Minutes:
Trustee Walls stated an hourly rate for a Supervisor Assistant was not approved by the Board. She
suggested they re-state the motion as it was intended. Superwsor Scheib-Snider stated she didn’t
want a specific amount in that line item.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to hire support staff as needed ‘not to exceed the amount she
was reimbursed for COVID administration relmbursement Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

7. New Business:

A. COVID-19 Meeting Restrictions and Local State of Emergencv Discussion:
New State guidelines: Fu_IIy vaccmated individuals no ionger need to wear a mask.

Mation by Supervisor Schelb Smder to make a new. SIgn that states ’ |f peaple are fully vaccinated, we can
allow them to not wear masks in the offtce Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE:  YES: .. Gambka, Mlller Noble Walls Schelb Smder
NQF':"' None -

Supefvi_sor Scheib-Snider stated the resolution ends at the end of June, 2021. We do still have a
maximum of 17 people in the lower Ie(ie_i_ we have to abide by; therefore, the Township would have
to either move the meeting outside or pbstpone it if we go over that amount. She would like to
extend the state. ofemergency in case of issues, so then we can have the meeting rescheduled
within 19 hours.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to extend the state of emergency resolution until the end of the year
and in July start having in-person meetings, unless the board decides it is not working for us. Seconded by
Trustee Noble.

2 Rose Township Board of Trustees Regutar Board Meeting June 9, 2021




ROSE TOWNSHIP
OAKLAND COUNTY
MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION
2021-12

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A DECLARATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR THE _
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Supervisor has declared a Local State of Emergency for the Township of
Rose, Oakland County, Michigan and :

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 Pandemic is the reason for the declaration and

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 Pandemic is a natural or human-made cause that exists wuthm the community and
threatens widespread or severe injury or Ioss of life, if contracted. -

ITIS HERBY RESOLVED that The Rose Townsh;p Board of Trustees i is deciarlng a State of Emergency under
the Section 10 of the Emergency Management Act, Act 390 of 1976 effective on March 31, 2021 and shall

remain in effect until December 31, 2021 or until the Rose Township Board of Trustees determines that the
COVID-19 Pandemic is no Ionger a threat in the communlty

VOTE:  YES: Noble WaIIs Gambka, Miller, Schelb Smder
NO: None

B. 202__1__-1'202:2”Bﬁérd Meeting 'Da:te's Resolution:

Motion by.CIerk Miller to approve__the meétin__g dates for the Township Board of Trustees, Planning
Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals for 2021-2022. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

3 Rose Township Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting June 8, 2021




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-09
MEETING DATES FOR THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
PLANNING COMMISSION, ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR
FY 2021-2022

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1976, the “Open Meetings Act,” which requires a
public body to give prior public notice of all regular meetings and that said notice shall provide the dates, time,
and place, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Rose Township Board, a public body, to conduct all of its business in an
open forum, in compliance with said act. B

NOW THEREFORE BE RESOLVED THAT the Rose Towq_s_hip.Board of :Trustees will hold regular meetings
during the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022 on the following dates at 7:00
P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442:

July 14, 2021 October 13, 2021 January 12, 2022 April 13, 2022
August 11, 2021 November 10, 2021 February 09, 2022 May 11, 2022

September 08, 2021 December 08, 2021 March 09, 2022 June 08, 2022

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Township Planning Commission will hold regular meetings during the
fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022 will be held on the following dates at 7:00 P.M. at the
Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street (|n Rose Center) Holly, Mlchlgan 48442

July 1, 2021 October 7 2021 January 8, 2022 April 7, 2022
August 5, 2021 November 4,2021 . “February 3,°2022 May 5, 2022
September 2, 2021 December 2, 2021 ‘ 'March 3, 2022 June 2, 2022

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Rose Townshlp Zonmg Board of Appeals will hold regular meetings (as
needed) during the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022 will be held on the following dates
at7.00 P.M. at the Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason Street, (in Rose Center), Holly, Michigan 48442:

July 6, 2021 e _ Octobei' 5,2021 . January 4, 2022 April 5, 2022

August 3, 2021 . November 2, 2021 February 1, 2022 May 3, 2022
September 7, 2021 .. December 7, 2021 ' March 1, 2022 June 7, 2022

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED THAT the Rose_._-"l'pwnship Board, Planning Commission or the Zoning Board of Appeals may
cancel or reschedule a regularly scheduled_ meeting provided that the provisions of the Open Meetings Act are met.

Motion by:  Miller o ~ Second by: Noble

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

4 Rose Township Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting June 9, 2021




C. Legal Advertising Resolution:

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt Resolution 2021-xx, designating newspaper of general circulation in
Rose Township for legal advertising. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

. ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION #2021-10

DESIGNATING NEWSPAPER OF GENERAL CIRCULATION
IN ROSE TOWNSHIP FOR LEGAL ADVERTISING

WHEREAS, Michigan Township Laws require that townships designate a newspaper of general
circulation within the township for the publication of legal notices,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board designates the Tri-
County Times, published in Fenton, Michigan as the newspaper in which legal
notices pertaining to Rose Township will be published.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, from time to time, a legal notice will be
published in the Tri-County Times. A legal notice may also be published in the
Oakland Press published in Pontiac, Michigan, on the Rose Township Website and
Cable Channel when the township clerk determines that such additional notice is
likely to enhance public access to the information contained in the notice.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Nobie, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

D. Letter of Resignation to the Township Board:
Trustee Noble stated he is sad that Mr. Maurer had to resign and move. He was knowledgeable on
the Planning Commission. Trustee Walls was appalled to read that Mr. Maurer was not treated
well in our township. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she was disheartened as well, but was
excited that Mr. Maurer was willing to work in his community. Clerk Miller wishes him well.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to accept Jacob Maurer’s resignation. Seconded by Trustee Noble.

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

5 Rose Township Regular Board Meeting June 9, 2021




E. Resolution Board Appointment:
Supervisor Scheib-Snider hopes the board will approve James Holton (son} as the new member on
the Planning Commission Board. Clerk Miller questions why Linda Watson-Call and Julius Stern
were not considered.

Motion by Trustee Walls to appoint to a member of the Planning Commission, known as James Holton to
the Planning Commission to serve a partial term beginning July, 2021 and expiring at the end of
December, 2022. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021-11
TO APPOINT A MEMBER OF PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, an appointment to the Rose Township Planning Commission has summited a letter of
resignation stating that he regretfully can no longer fulfill the three (3) year term as planning commissioner,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of James Holton to the Planning Commission to serve a partial term beginning in July of 2021
and expiring at the end of December 2022.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller

F. CDBG Public Services — 2020:
Oakland Livingston Human Service Agency (OLHSA} no longer does CDBG yard services, they will
only administer it. Mike Pucher of CDBG says Dave Plewes can administer this, Rose Township has
two options: 1) Administer the program for yard services. 2) Reprogram funds to another project
(minor home repair}.

Motion by Trustee Noble that the issue about the lawn maintenance be administrated by Rose Township
until the end of the CDBG year. Seconded by Trustee Walls. '

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

G. PEG Equipment Discussion:
Elan Engineering came out because PEG equipment wasn’t working and he stated we need all new
equipment. Mike Refalo sent us a quote for $23,172. PEG fund balance is $284,476, so we have
the funds. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated bids are needed and asks Clerk Miller to put together a
bid package. Treasurer Gambka stated we went through the same thing five years ago. Trustee
Noble agreed this is a proper appreach to ask for bids.

H. Closed Session to discuss written lfegal opinion of Counsel for the Township regarding zoning
enforcement matter pursuant to MCL 15.243(1){g) and MCL 15.243(1){d):

Maotion by Trustee Walls to go into closed session at 7:45 pm. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

6 Rose Township Regular Board Meeting June 9, 2021




VOTE:  YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion by Trustee Walls to go back into open session at 8:14pm. Seconded by Clerk Miller.

VOTE:  YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider To authorize the attorney to proceed as discussed in closed session.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: Noble

8. Announcements- Due to COVID-19 resirictions meetings may be held virtually:
A. Planning Commission Meeting: July 1, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: July 6, 2021@ 7:00 p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: June 15, 2021 @ 3:00pm

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2179, dovler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting: July 8, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m.

F. NoHaz Event: Saturday, June 26, 2021 from 8:00am — 2:00pm at Oakland County Services Center
Campus, register 3 weeks before the event at www.nohaz.com.

9. Miscellaneous Reporis:
A. N.O.C.F.A.: Treasurer Gambka had nothing to report. Supervisor Scheib-Snider requested
NOCFA meetings be held at Station #3 instead of the Rose Township Offices.

B. Planning Commission: Trustee Noble stated there is nothing at this time.
C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated three people were presented with a $500 Bob Warner
scholarship. HAYA has an open secretarial position and three potential people are

interested. No July meeting scheduled.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated the committee met to discuss signage. She is
also working on getting a grant for the signs and fencing.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Nothing to report.

F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated someone will have to come out and
spray for swallow wart at Dearborn Park.

7 Rose Township Regular Board Meeting June 9, 2021



G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they are working on essays and
videos.

H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider discussed roads being graveled and culvert
replacement. She met three qualified architects at the Old Town Hall. She is looking for the
bids to come in at the end of the month.

10, Brief Public Comments: {limit comments to 3 minutes)
Jim Holton: Thanks the Rose Township Board for his appointment.

Julius Stern: Stated most of the board is void of ethics. Questioned how Koop received the legal
opinion before even some of the Trustees. Funding for the office support should have had an
hourly rate to keep anyone from writing a check for $7,000 for one hours’ worth of work. Not
happy that someone that has lived in Rose Township a less amount of time than him got on the
Planning Commission. Stated no one mentioned the NOCFA fire union and stated the budget will
come back to haunt when costs are increased from the union. Wasn’t happy that Trusiee Noble
and Treasurer Gambka weren’t concerned about PEG cost increases after five years yet thought the
NOCFA increases were outrageous.

Chester Koop: Stated he had not received a written copy of the attorney opinion before the board

meeting.

11. Adjournment: 8:27pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk

8 Rose Township Regular Board Meeting June 9, 2021




Dear Board Members,
Corrections to June 29, 2021 minutes

Item 1 can just be changed (the account description to Recording Secretary), unless there is some
debate amongst the Board and you want clarification. The Board doesn’t adopt the budget on a line-
item basis, so they don’t need to vote on a change 1o the description.

The rest of the items | am submitting a memao for the Board to approve the corrections.

1) 101-215-801-000 ~ suggestion by Dianne to change name from “Contractual Services” to
Recording Secretary. | can make this change as soon as minutes are approved.

2) Building and Grounds, Dianne called the dept 256 instead of 265. Need to make a
correction in the July meeting.

3) Total Appropriations was mixed up with net of revenues/appropriations-fund 101. No
one did a motion on the Net of Revenues. Discuss at the July meeting?

4) Glen listed all of the SAD’s except Eveline Drive, which was never named. This should be

corrected in the July meeting.

Any corrections on any of the meeting minutes need to be sent to me via email by Monday July 12, 2021
s0 | can review prior to the July 14, 2021 Board meeting. Thank you.

Debbie




JUNE 29, 2021 — SPECIAL MEETING
FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET
ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Tuesday, June 29, 2021
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Virtual — gotomeeting.com
Gotomeeting.com administrator: Supervisor Scheib-Snider

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer: Highland, Ml Patricia W Ils, Trustee: Rose Twp., Ml
Debbie Miller, Clerk: Rose Twp., M1 Diany ib-Snider, Supervisor: Rose Twp,,

Mt

Slen Noble, Tristee: Rose Twp., Mi (Caller 03)

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secrefary

OTHERS: Linda Watson-Call
B Dawson

Frank Dziadosz

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snidér:galle
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; Non
1. Approval of Agend

A. Approve the Reguiéﬂ'ﬁggnda;
Trusteé Nokl :

2. Brief PublicComments — On'Agenda items under New Business only: (limit comments to 3
minutes):

None

3. Public Hearing: Propos Township Budget, FY 2022 covering estimated revenues and
proposed expenditures and 2021 property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the
proposed budget

A. Open Puhlic Hearing: 7:05pm
Frank Dziadosz: Questions where the Agenda Packet can be found.

Linda Dagenhardt: Questions where grant income (101-000-590-000) came from. Supervisor

Scheib-Snider responds it was CARES ACT money from last year. Reminds Treasurer Gambka the
Perpetual Fund is still not shown separately and she would like a report on it from 2016-2020.

Page 1 of 14 ROSE TOWRNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING June 29, 2021




Treasurer Gambka stated he will do a summatry on that. States Supervisor Scheib-Snider didn’t
increase her insurance enough. States the stipends should be half the amount for people not
recelving insurance.

Gisela Lendle-King: Requests a line item in the budget for invasive species. Supervisor Scheib-
Snider stated funds can’t be used for private property but could possibly look into it becoming an
ordinance. Questioned if stimulus money can be used for it and asked if stimulus money is
reflected in budget. Supervisor responds she is still investigating where the money can be used.

B. Close Public Hearing: 7:15pm

4. New Business:
A. Proposed Millage Rate FY 2021: :
Trustee Walls questioned Treasurer Gambka lf we w:H have to have the Fire millages on the

br Fire at 1.2995 anci vbted for Fire at
conded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES:

Motion to acce stees, as pre nted at $18,946, by Trustee Noble. Seconded by Trustee
Walls.
VOTE:  YES:

NO:

Motion to accept Dept 171 — Supervisor, as presented at $103,491, by Trustee Noble. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Page 2 of 14 ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING lune 29, 2021




Motion to accept Dept 191 — Elections, as presented at $81,578, by Supervisor Scheib-Snider. Seconded
by Clerk Miller,

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion to accept Dept 209 — Assessor, as presented at $53,882, by Trustee Noble. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider.
NO: None

VOTE:  YES:
NO:

Motion to accept Dept 247 1,938, by Trustee Noble. Seconded by

Clerk Miller,
VOTE: YES:
Miller,

YES:
NO:

VOTE:

Motion to accept Dept 2! Building and Grounds, as presented at $69,058, by Trustee Walls.

Seconded by Trustee Noble,

VOTE:  YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: Mone

Motion to accept Dept 289 — General Services, as presented at $267,010, by Trustee Noble. Seconded by
Clerk Miller.

Paga 3 of 14 ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING June 29, 2021




Trustee Noble suggested discussing specifics with accountant and see if the numbers can be
sub-divided better. Discussion on specific line items. 101-289-805-000 should read
Professional services {remove Architects).

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion to accept Dept 290 — Transfers to Other Funds, as presented at $190,917, by Clerk Miller.
Seconded by Trustee Noble.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snide
NO: None

5 Bresented at $50 :3'96 by Trustee Noble.

Motion to accept Dept 301 — Ordinance Enforcem
Seconded by Trustee Walls. ’

VOTE: YES:  Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheil=S
NO: None :

Motion to accept Dept 400 — Planning an
by Trustee Noble.

VOTE:  YES:
NO:

Moaotion to

Motion to accept
Trustee Walls.

Supervisor discussed road gravel - suggested asking them {Road Commission) if they would do
an approach out of maintenance, which is cheaper than having their engineer do the
approach.

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion to accept Dept 660 — Citizen Services, as presented at $10,000, by Trustee Walls. Seconded by
Clerk Miller.

Page 4 of 14 ROSE TOWRNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING June 29, 7021



VOTE:  YES: Nohle, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion to accept Dept 751 — Parks and Recreation, as presented at $56,500, by Trustee Noble.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion to accept Dept 790 — Contractual Services, as presented 610, by Trustee Walls. Seconded

by Clerk Miller.

VOTE: YES:  Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheit
NO: None

Motion to accept Dept 999 — Emergency Managemén
Seconded by Trustee Walls. :

VOTE:  YES:
NO:

ambka, Mi

oney as published, for the Special Assessment Districts (SAD),
Appomattox Drive maint g Trail Maintenance, Williams Drive maintenance, Fish Lake Weed
Control, Lake Braemer, Tipsi ke, and Street Lighting and Ottieway Drive Maintenance for their
amount as published, all of them are balancing the amount of revenue and expenses, by Trustee Noble.
Seconded by Trustee Walls.

Eveline Drive Maintenance Fund {the motion does not have Eveline drive in it],

Motion to approve thea

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Page 5 of 14 ROSE TOWRNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING iune 29, 2021




Motion to accept Fund 206 - Fire, for revenues as presented at $765,612 and appropriations at $849,926
by Trustee Noble. Seconded by Walls.

Trustee Noble noted that it is in a deficit mode due to questionable operations of the Fire
Authority. This is one of the fund accounts that we are going in the hole on and requires
changes to our total township fund balance.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion to accept Fund 209 - Cemetery, as presented for revenues s-presented at $58,000 and

appropriations at $58,000 by Clerk Miller. Seconded by Truste

VOTE: YES:
NO: None

VOTE:  YES: Noble, Walls, Gambia
NO: None

“revenues as presented at
. Treasurer Gambka.

'PEG Fund as presented for revenues as presented at $32,307 and
Valls: Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

Motion to accept Fund 4 ucture Fund as presented for revenues as presented at $15,302 by
Treasurer Gambka. Seconded by Walls.

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

Motion to accept Fund 701 —~T & A Fund as presented for revenues as presented at $96 by Trustee
Walls. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

Page 6 of 14 ROSE TOWRNSHIE SPECIAL BOARD MELTING une 29, 2021



NO: None

Motion to accept Fund 703 — Tax Fund as presented for revenues as presented at $600 and
appropriations at $163 by Trustee Walls. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE:  YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

C. FY 2022 Budget and FY 2021 Tax Resolution:

qualization 2021-2022 General
rustee Noble. Seconded by Trustee

Motion to adopt the Rose Township Resolution 2021-XX County
Appropriations Act and FY 2022 Budget Resolution, as publish
Walls, (

ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2021- 13
COUNTY 1 uALIZATION :
2021-2022 GENERAL AP
AND FY 2022 BUD

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be kno
and Budget Resolution, and

WHEREAS, notice of a publi
newspaper of general
pudget and property {:

Activity/Depa rtment/ Cst Cente

WHEREAS, pursuant to MCL/ , all claims (bills) against the Township shall be approved by the Rose
Township Board prior to being paid. The Township Clerk and Treasurer may pay certain bills prior to
approval by the Township Board to avoid late penalties, service charges and interest, office supplies,
contracts, maintenance and payroll in accordance with the approved salaries. The Township Board shall
receive a list of claims (bills) paid prior to approval at the next Board meeting, and

WHEREAS, estimated total revenues and expenditures for the various funds of Rose Township are:

General Fund Budget

Pape 7 of 14 ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING June 29, 2023



Account Description

Proposed FY 2022 Budget

REVENUES :
COST CENTER TOTALS
300,313
Tax Collections
inter Government Revenues 578,522
Miscellaneous 361,025
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 51,235,860

EXPENSES :

COST CENTER TOTALS
18,946
Trustees
Township Supervisor 103,491
Elections 81,578
Assessor 53,882
142,929
1,938
134,264
uilding & Groun 69,058
scellaneous Servi 267,010
190,917
Ordinance Enforcement 50,796
Planning and Zoning 29,713
Board of Appeals 969
Public Works 154,545
Citizens Services 10,000

3 of 14 ROSE TOWRNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MIEETING June 29, 2021




Parks & Recreation

56,500

Library 6,610
Emergency Management 5,000
TOTAL EXPENSES $1,378,146

General Fund Total Revenues

$ 1,239,860

Page 9 of 14

General Fund Total Expenses $1,378,146
Special Assessments Funds
Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget

Appomattox Dr. Mointenance ™

Revenues 3,901

Expenses 3,901

Eveline Dr. M

Revenues 9,833
9,839

10,715

Expenses

10,715

W:'Hiams Dr. Maintenance

Revenues

3,300

Expenses

3,300

'Fis',h Lake Wéed Control

Revenues

16,338

ROSE TOWNSHIE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

June 29, 20271



Expenses _ 16,481

Lake Braemar S.A.D.
Revenues 24,217

Expenses 23,690

Tipsico Lake S.A.D.

Revenues 69,028
Expenses 68,068
Street Lighting S.A.D.

Revenues 2,644
Expenses 2,614

Revenue 2,200

Expenses: 2,200

Fire Fund

Proposed FY 2022 Budget

Revenues 765,612

Expenses 849,926

Page 10 of 14 ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING June 29, 2021



Cemetery Fund

Account Description

Proposed FY 2022 Budget

Revenues

58,000

Expenses

58,000

Community Development

Account Description:

roposed FY 2022 Budget

Revenues

9,500

Expenses

9,500

Proposed FY 2022 Budget

71,400

53,500

P.E.G. Fund

Account Description

Proposed FY 2022 Budget

Revenues

32,307

Expenses

40,500

Page 11 of 14

ROSE TOWRNSHIP 5P

FCIAL BOARD MEETING

June 29, 2021




infrastructure Improvement Fund

Account Description Proposed FY 2022 Budget
Revenues 15,302
Expenses 15,302

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rose Township-Boa ‘ustees hereby adopts the above
referenced Fiscal Year 2022 Budget and authqr""':” the levyingiand collection of a general
property tax on all real and personal property-" hin the Townshlp:':upon the current tax rol! an
allocated millage of 09720 Mills for Town ip operatlons and upon.adoption of renewal

VOTE:  YES:

FY 2020 2021 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, Rose Township has, by resolution, adopted its FY 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, from time to time the Township Supervisor shall present to the Township Board
recommendations to amend the budget for the fiscal year. Such recommendations shall include
proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues or both, and

Page 12 of 14 ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MELRTING Jung 29,2021



WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has reviewed both the actual and budgeted revenues and
expenditures upon which the appropriations for the below all funds were based and has
recommended that certain budget amendments be adopted.

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township Board approves amending the FY
2020-2021 Budget for the various funds by Activity/Department/Cost Center as indicated herein:

General Fund Budget
Budgeted FY ver Budgeted

ACCOUNT # Description 2020-2021 mount Proposed Amendment
101-171-703-
000 Supervisor Assistant 3,663
101-215-715-
000 Clerk Payroll taxes 7,902
101-215-718-
000 Clerk Retirement A 9,334
101-215-801-
000 Clerk Contractual Services 350 4,350
101-265-726-
000 Building Supplies 39 339
101-269-860-
000 108 308
249-289-726- &
000 Supplies Office* 5,133 15,500
249-371-801- : '
001 172 5,372
101-289-801
000 200 15,300
101-289-803-
000 2,634 8,634
101-289-809-
000 3,111 4,311
101-289-860- :
000 Telephones 5,200 2,040 7,242
101-301-802-
000 Ordinance Professional Services 20,000 13,622 34,000
209-000-955-
000 Cemetery Misc. Expenses 2,975 1,975 1,000
249-371-701-
001 Building Mechanical Ins. 0 10,157 10,157
249-371-801-
000 Building Contractual Services 0 2,200 2,200
249-371-801-
001 Building Permit management 12,500 380 12,880

Page 13 of 14

ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

June 29, 20721




249-371-820-
000 Building Office Overhead 12,000 3,101 15,101
101-463-525-
000 Clean Up Day 14,000 19,818 33,818
101-463-930-
002 Pest Control Expenditures 2,650 2,579 5,229
101-999-890-
000 Emergency Management 5,000 8,321 13,321

VOTE:  YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-S
NO: None :

5. Brief Public Comments - Comments ONLY (lim ‘comments to 3 minu eg‘ !

None

6. Adjournment: 8:16pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

Page 14 of 14 ROSE TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

June 29, 2021




SN AvN THydy HOUYW Adviyg3d AN WaHNA03ag HIASWIACN 4380100 YIENE1d98 18n9ny Ane
._.NZ >..._m<m sr L3N ATHINOW 3N ATHINOW 13N ATHENON AINATHINORA ._mz. ATHLNOW L3N ATHINGW L3N ANMINON 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINCW L3N ATHLNOW 13N ATHENOW 13N AMTHINOW

S8°10S'GL 0200+ hm 0688 Gl m@.h Q0°£68 02CL0'L- OF'LSH'L SZEL8L G8'GLL 5¢ LLO'L G2 °LiZ- GE60/- G9796 ‘b 3N
S1'¥Z8'8s 0€20€'v OL'600'F GB'68E'GC CO'EER'S 0Z/2F¥y 09°2SZ'v GL906'F SL'OZL'C GLTL00'S S2°060'C G2 LBY'S GE'286'% 1No dlivd 17101
00'9ZEY. 00'80/'6 00'888'¢ 00°/88'0 009Z.'9 00ZLF'S 000G 00°02.'a Q0Z¥R'E 00'€LO'9 00BLE'S 0098L'S 001866 Q.034 §334 TV.LOL
00°9ZE'vL 00°80Z°6 00°888'v 00°.88'9 00°9Z.L°C 00°ZLY'S 0O0V.I9'C 00022'9 00°Z¥8'S O00°'CLO'S 00°6LE'S  00'98L'S 00 156'6 Q.03 TVLOL
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 00°C 000 0070 000 G000 00°0 000 SNOZNYTI3OSIN
00°0 000 000 goo 000 00’0 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 000 (48N) AMaNns
00 ¥9v o0'ie 00'sf co'Le 00°L8 009t 00'8L 00°0¢ 0008 000 Qo'Le 00°L1 000 F2d HOLOVHINGD
00'0Le'EL 00'0el 00'Gges 00°25L°L 00'669'F Q0958 002/2'Z 00€sS¥'l 00'1L8. 00'ce¥ 00'L66" 00°Zey 0o°L¥e'L SH34 TVOINVHOIN
00'696°G o0'eege 000e8 ogocy Go0el 00'gls 00’064 00601 00991 00'g9 00°Gl8 c0'696 00'viE $334 ONIgNTd
Qo'SPr'eZ 00'LS8'L 00°60S'L 00'8€L') 00'€Z8'C 00°202'L O0VBE'C 00°ZLE'C 00'866°)L 00P6.) 00°%69'} 00ZLE'L 0O8FLC S$3Ad WIrH12373
00'8Z¢'LE 00'862'9 00'SSS'L 00 LvL'S 008802 00°C6S 00'aFl 00'lSe'T 00TH9 00°Li2'e 00829 Q0 L¥S' L 00'890°¢ $33d4 ONIaTING
00°0L8e 00'SLL 00'06¢ 00'0s8E 00'G61L Go'ogl 000 0oogl 00'GBL 00°06¢ 0oogl Q0'6Ze  00'0C% MIIATH Nv'id O719
GaAIZOTY 314
SLyeg'gs 0€°20Ey 0L600°F $8'68¢'S 00°CL8'S 0ZIZv'y 09°ZSZ'YP L9806 SL'9Z2'C SLL00'S S 080 6S'168'S 5¢'888'Y divd T¥LOL
00651 1% ¢ oo'Lse Q0'Lse 0%'c/l 02t 00’0 00'2ZL1 0sell 00'1se 00/l 05262 00'89% PEiuod 1o 180
00°00Z'cl 00°'00L°L 0000L'L 00°00LL 0000LL 00°00L'L 00°COL'L 00004'L O0'COL'E OO'00L'L 0COQOL'L 00°001°'L 00°00L°L H3ANIVITY
0L °/80'0L 6085 SC¥CY 09'668 G8L¥Pi'L §LvE6 GE'800'L S9'Ew. §e'9es 067104 009leL Ge'2986 OL0l6 TYOINYHOIW
06106 000 Q26LE g8'g9l 09'FSG 59'91L9 OFLLL ge'l6E 0095 Gi'Gee Qe +.L9 e WA S0'e0e ONIgn1d
SLLZP'8l gzTeoe’l S9v.8 O¥'8€8'L SOLLE'Z OF6LTL S86p9L SZe/9' 1 0£'880°L OV€L8'L GS'eEsr') ceey.'L 0z /¥l TYOLDT T
00°6/0'01L 00088 00084 00°G82°L  00°0%9 0006 00'see 00'si6 oo 08L 00°059 00 0EF'L 00°0E¥'E 00082 SNKTENG
Lno aivd

aes e Ve £g ¥ oy ¥4 ré 4 ce or 9 L9 )4 viol
601 g g HA £l el S 9 9 6 14" L 0L TYOINYHOTIN #
1S 0 9 g L 9 £ € L 4 6 g ¥ ONIFINNId #
1474 Gl oL le e Gl el 240 i € 6l £e &l WOHLOT I3 #
Gl Gl (4% 6l Cl g ¥ Gl Zl ol [#44 A ¢l oNIaIINg #
SNOIL2TIJSNI

9i¢ 6l FA A £ A 2L £¢ ie Fdd ge WVIGL
64 8 6 8 b g £l ¥ 8 TYDINYHIIW
8z z £ l L l ¥ € z DNIGNN T4
404 9 6 gl L g 8 ol Gl TYORLLOTTE
¥9 g } Z z Ll Z g ol ONIaTING
N aaNSSI SLNNad

SIVLOL TAYING- m&( " UYIN g4 Nvr 23d AON LO0O d3s onvy ne

NOr

- Fﬁ%ﬁ ONIATINg ALA TVOSid 12/0202 dIHSNAMOL IASOY



13N ATVIA

¥3awanaa
13N ATHANGH

HIBAIAON
A3N NTHINDR

H3"OLIO
13N ATHINOR

HIENIL43S
12N ATHINOR

lsnany
L3N LTHINOW

Awmr
LIN ATHINON

EL{
13N ATHINON

Ay
43N ATHINOW

“Hdy
JEN ATHENCH

HINYN
A3N ATHINOW

Advidgad
L3N ATHANOH

ALVANYT
L3N ATHANOM

566206 000 000 000 000 000 000 0/°00F°¢ 06 848 GL/6F'L Q0 E68 0ZGLO' - 0¥ LZF'L 43N
50'612'9C 000 goo 00'¢ 00’0 000 00°0 0€'20E'%y 0L'B00'%F S8°B8E'S 00°¢E9's 0T LTVt 09ZS2'% LNO alvd V1oL
00662 /8 Q00 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 00°804'6  DO'BER'Y 001889 00°924'9  00ZLY¥'E 00vi9's 0074 8334 VLoL
00°56Z°LE 0070 006°0 0070 000 000 o0'n 00°80.°6 00°888'F 00°288'9 00°9Z1's QO'ZLY'S 00¥ig's Q.03 Viol
coo 0c0 000 000 00°0 oc'o 000 SNOINYTIZOSIN
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 (4SN) Adanns
oo'gge 00'Lg a0'6¥ oo'Le 00°1L6 009+ 008l 334 HOLIWHLNOD
00'68C°/ 000t 00°Ges 00261 00'688'L 0o'9sg 00°2.2'T S334 TYIINYHIIN
DOLEL'E o0'ege 00'098 GO0 0EY 00°0¢1 00'8Ls 0o'06.L 5334 oNigNNTd
00220 LL 00169t 00'605'L 00'8EL'L 00°e2s's  00°L0Z'L Q0'PBE'Z 334 WIHLOT3
002211 00882'9 00'SSS') 00TLbE'E 00'820'2  00'G8S 00°0F| $334 ONIqIiNg
00°0Z8'} 00'SLL 00'06g 0G'06e 0066l 000cl 000 MIIAZYE Nv'1d 079
gINI0TY S5
S0'6LZ°8T 0070 ({4 01) 600 000 go'p 00°C 0220y 01°600'F 52°68¢'S DO'ESE's  0TIZ¥FY 09Zsev avd Y10l
00°geg’L 0S'EFS oo'LgE 00'15¢ DSGLL 00 LLiL coo JoeJju0s 1ad a0
00'009'9 00°001'L 00°00)L'L 0GO00LL Q0001 00 00L'L 0000LL HINIVIZY
GL'908'Y §5'0%8s YA A 09669 G8LFLL GL¥86 GE'900°)L TvIINYHOIN
044891 0600 0c6lE §9'G9l 09'FGeG G9'9LG 0¥1Ll ONIgNMTd
09'951'6 GC'EOE’L ©O'¥%.8 ogce’l SO'LLEZ'Z  oF6le'L SE6¥9'L WL
0000y 00059 00'08. 00'6eT'L 00°059 00°06€  00'GZE ONIdTING
1nc arvd
FA A 0 i) 0 0 0 0 L€ e £s 4] O Ge wioL
€5 9 g oL el €l g TYOINYHOIN #
1A 0 8 e L 9 £ ONIBNNTd #
86 gL oL ¥4 74 Gl £l WOHLOT IS #
L9 ol Fd) 6l 0l 9 v ONIaTING #
SNOLLOIJSNI
yr43 0 0 ) 0 0 i 8¢ 8l 1< | 4 6l F{A L AReSR
B¢ g Z g 6 g ] TYIINYHOIW
4t 4 £ L I z g DNIGWNY
A l G z g 9 6 WWOINELOT TR
(44 4 9 L ¢ g L ONIaTNg
Qq3NsSI SLINNId

STVLOL o3da 100 438 Ny anr NN AVIN ddyv UVYIN 834 Nvr

AON

"1d3d ONIATING ALA 1202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




SIVLOL

QOWIY TYLLINIAISTH

MIN TYILENITISSH

NOILIQQV TYLINIGQISTY

dlydad

H3HOd

S700d

o
3
-~
R

SNuva 310d

DSIA

SWOH JT1I90W

TYIELSNAN!

JOVEVD

HVday 3913

LNINISYE HSINI-

OW3a

03q

1LLINW-0GNGD

AOR3Y WIDIWINOD

MIN TVIOEIWNGD

NOLLIQQY TYIoH3INNOD

STVIOL 030 AON 100 d3S§ 9NV _INF NAF AV ¥dv §VIN €34 Nvr
gt - diysumo] 9soy / NMOAYYIHE LINY3d ONIaTINgG 120z




Debbie Miller

M

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
Sent; Wednesday, June 9, 2021 7:10 PM
To: Chris Kettle; Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Doug Smith; George Kullis; lan

Dunbar; Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; pat walls; Paul Gambka; Paul
Gambka; Peter Stouffer; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal

Subject: NOCFA Agenda Packet for 6-15-2021

Attachments: 6-15-2021 NOCFA Agenda Packet.pdf; June 2021 NOCFA meeting change notice.pdf

Attached is the June 15 NOCFA board meeting agenda packet. The meeting has changed location to NOCFA Station 1.
Also attached is a Change of Location Notice for the Townships to post.

Thank You

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended o be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248} 634-4571 and destroy the original message, afl
attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




North Oakland County
Fire Authority

Proudly $erving The Communities of
Holly & Rose Township
www,nocfa.org

POSTED June 10, 2021

NOTICE OF LOCATION CHANGE for the June
15, North Oakland County Fire Authority
Board of Directors meeting.

This meeting originally scheduled for 3:00
pm June 15, 2021 at the Rose Township
Offices will now take place at NOCFA Station
1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI. with the
same 3:00 pm start time.

Thank You
North Oakland County Fire Authority




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For June 15, 2021 3:00 PM at:
NOCFA Station 1
5051 Grange Hall Rd.

Holly, MI 48442

1, CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL
[T]p. Gambka [JG. Kullis [_]D. Schieb-Snider [_]P. Stouffer [_]K. Winchester [Clchief Lintz
2, AGENDA APPROVAL

3, CONSENT AGENDA - All ltems listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Boord and will be approved by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion, If discussion Is desired on an item, that ltem will be removed from the consent
agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Buslness,

a. Approval of meeting minutes from May 18, 2021 & May 25, 2021
b. Financial Reports:
l. General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
il. Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to bate

Checking Account as of 5/31/2021 -$4,808.15
Statement Savings Account as of 5/31/2021 < $280,811.76
Capltal / Equipment Replacement Account as of 5/31/2021 $68,354.16
Bills For Payment Total: 5/19/2021 - 6/15/2021 $28,234.22
Cost of Payroll:  5/14/2021 & 5/28/2021 $93,882.37
Accounts Recelvable: — MEDICAL as of 5/31/2021 $61,304.80
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 5/31/2021 $6,489,00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 5/31/2021 . $156,464,04
c. May 2021 Run Counts
4, REPORTS

L—_I Chlefs Report DRose Twp. D Holly Twp. [:ICit!zen at Large

5, PRESENTATIONS
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a) Employee lssue {closed sesslon)
7. NEW BUSINESS
a) FY 2022 Budget Approval
b) FY 2021 Budget amendments
c) FY 2022 Part time & paid on call employee wage schedule approval
d) FY 2022 Board meeting dates

8, PUBLIC COMMENT
9, ADIOURNMENT

Next meeting will be (date & time to be determined) at NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd.
Holly, M1 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
May 18, 2021

Due to public meeting restrictions this meeting will be hosted virtually via Zoom,
The following firefighters and guests were present.

Chlef 3 Doug Smith
Chlef 2 Matt Weil
Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Sgt. 1 lan Dunbar
Lt. 1 Joe Durocher
Lt 3 Scott Blaska

Chalrperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authority to order
virtually at 3:01 PM via Zoom,

Roll Call: Present —P. Gambka (3:06), P. Stouffer, K. Winchester, G. Kullis,
D. Schelb-Snider, Chief Lintz,
Absent -None.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Kullis, saconded by Winchester, motlon carrled to approve the agenda of the May 18, 2021
meeting of the NOCFA board as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Kullls, motlon carried, to approve the following items under the
consent agenda:

> Approval of meeting minutes from April 20, 2021 as corrected (date on page 3, 2022},
% General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year fo Date

» Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Funds Available as of April 30, 2021

» Checking Account S 18,130.94

» Statement Savings Account § 380,757.22

» Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 4/30/21 $ 68,351.26

% Bills for Payment {4/21/21 to 5/18/21) $ 13852570

» Costof Payroll  (4/14/21 & 4/30/21) S 95,622.15

» Accounts Recelvable Report, Medical - $49,019,06, Fire - $ 6,489.00 as of 4/30/2021.




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Regular Meeting May 18, 2021

> Aglng Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 3/31/21 - $90,288.24
> April 2021 Run Report

Voting yes — Winchester, Kullls, Schelb-Snider, Stouffer, Gambka.
Voting no— None.

PRESENTATIONS - There were no presentatlons.

Reports

incldent Run Data for April was 95 runs for the department.

Chief Lintz stated that the department went through two outbreaks of COVID but everyone recovered
and is back to work,

Rose Township — Mr. Gambka reported the Ms. Schelb-Snider has been appointed to the Ascension
Genesys Hospltal EMS Educatlon Board.

Holly Township —~ Mr. Kullis reported that they had thelr clean-up day and thanked the department for
their help.

Citizen At Large — M, Stouffer noted that there was record attendance at this meeting. The board has

difficult issues to address today in a professional manner which will lead to the continuation of coverage
to Rose Township and Holly Township,

UNFINISHED BUSENESS

Emplovee issue

No information. Tahled untl! further meetings.

NEW BUSINESS

Additional Attorney Fees for FY 2021 Budget

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motion carried, to postpone the additlonal attorney
faes until the next meeting.

Voting yes ~ Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Gambka, Stouffer.

Voting no - Kulils,

Budget for FY 2022

It was discussed that Rose Township voted to approve only the contribution of FY 2020 - $818,000.00 for
the next budget, Holly Township will be voting tomorrow on this Issue.

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Gambka, motion cartled, to have Chief Lintz create a new budget
based on $818,000,00 for consideratlon of the NOCFA board at a special meeting.

2




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Regular Meeting May 18, 2021

Voting yes — Schelb-Snider, Gambka, Kullis, Stouffer.
Votlng no — Winchester,

The special meeting was scheduled for May 25, 2021 beglnning at 11:30 A.M.
PUBLIC COVIMENTS

Capt, 1 Tim Seal spoke to the effect of the budget on careers of the people on the department,

C. Koop felt that the budget discussion needs to start a lot earller In the year.

ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:35.  Patricla A. Walls, Recording Secretary




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
May 25, 2021

The following firefighters and guests were present.

Chilef 3 Doug Smith
Chief 2 Matt Well
Capt. 1 Tim Seal
Sgt. 1 lan Dunbar
M. Stern

Chester Koop

Jan Koop

Debbie Miller

Glen Noble

Randy Finkbeiner
Several other people were present via ZOOM

Chalrperson Stouffer called the speclal meeting of the North Oakland County Fite Authorlty to order at
NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, Michigan 48442 at 11:30 A, M.

Roll Catl: Present —P. Gambka, P, Stouffer, K. Winchester, G. Kullls,
D. Scheib-Snider, Chief Lintz,
Absent -None,

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, to approve the agenda of the speclal
meeting of the NOCFA board on May 25, 2021 with the deletion of Unflnished Business — Employee
Issue,

Voting yes Scheib-Snider, Gambka, Winchester, Stouffer, Kullls.

Voting no — None,

NEW BUSINESS

Discusslon of FY-2022 Budget

There was lots of discussion and questions asked, answered and discussed,
Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Winchester, motion was set aside, to send the original NOCFA FY 2022

Budget In the amount $2,382,600.00, with townships contrlbuting $ 920,000.00 each to Holly and Rose
Townshlp boards for approval,




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Special Meeting May 25, 2021

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motlon carrled to set aside the above motion by Mr.
Stouffer.

Voting ves — Stouffer, Schelb-Snider, Kullls, Gambka,

Voting no ~ Winchester,

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Kullis, motion carrled to send the option 2 of the NOCFA FY 2022
Budget I the amount $2,242,452.00, with townships contributing $ 849,926.00 each to Holiy and Rose
Township boards for approval.

Voting yes — Schelb-Snider, Kullls, Gambka, Stouffer.

Voting no ~ Winchester,

Provisions of Optlon #2
e Increase per Townshlp from FY 2021 Budget

$500.00 annual wage Increase for full time employees ~ no new full time position
Full Time Overtime wages stay same as FY 2021 Budget
$1.00 increase for part time duty shift Medics
$1.00 Increase for part time duty shift Baslcs

. Part time overtime wages stay same as FY 2021 budget
Employees get thelr hourly wage for training Instead of stipend
$1.00 Increase for pald on call wages
FT health care stays same as FY 2024 budget (no new employee}
No full ime 401 contribution Ihcrease
Capltal replacement transfers will only be 50K as opposed to 92K

e & & 5 &5 & & » &

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mr. Noble stated that he was the Rose Township Trustee that made the motion to approve the 2021
budget amount, He felt that the budget had gone up enough over the years.

M. Koop a history of the evolution of the fire authority. He feels the Rose Township has to increase
thelr mileage. It Is good that the department gets a lot of grants and he takes the employee concerns
seriously,

G. McDonald thanked Chief Lintz for his explanation of the Issues at hand,
T, Seal appreclated that the board came together on a budget amount.

R, Flnkbelner felt that the board needs to put the residents first and the board should listen to thelr
concerns.

D. Smith appreciated that the board passed on a budget after thoughtful conversation. Need capital
teplacement money to fund long range plans,

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 2:29 P.M. Patricia A, Walls, Recording Secretary




1 efied

%t Y o L) 000002 09886 Red juoaz ewads - 102
%00 0o0 ot 000 Kiegaises Buipiosay - s02
%£7E8 (Z1°069°9) 00°000°GE 29°608'6 sabep, Jo3ongsu] - S0L
%GE6 {00°002Z'1) 0000581 90°008'21 sabep 200 - #0L
%G9 {og7188'L) 00°000°g +heLt'e sabep §1AINOD - 6700L
%896 CTAALS 00°000'01 YT I89'6 sefiep, SUIHSAD SWLL [N - L'00L
%G L8 C) R i) 000¥Z' LIS +9'L20'05T sebep safiojdwrg suitl HAd » §°00L
%126 e'29L'9) oD ory'ss 9y 229'9L Uil [N JOIYD “SIBEAN - 00L
TeUUOSIag - 000L
%EYE (porgss'c) £07008's9 00'ZEr'Ze gousmnsu Juswabeuep Ashd - 0009 =301
%070 000 000 000 JRO - @ourinsu] juswsber(y jsm - 6009
%e'LE {00 v08'e) 00°000'38 00°969°vE gouemsy| uogesusdio) SIDIOA - 269
%866 (oove) 007008"22 00'gEL'LE sournsy| Apgert - 0538
smueinsu) uawsbeuey ¥s1y - 0008
asuathg
%L 66 (1 14€'0) 0O 00F0RE'Z 98°850'v.8'T WOl SSOID
%00 000 000 000 $909 [EoL
%00 00’0 000 000 PIOS SPOOD 46 150D - 00005
PIOS SPOOD) JO 1500
%466 (r11pe'e) 00'00F 0882 98'8G50'7LET 2UIOIL [B30],
%66 P Lve'e) 0000088 98'860'PLL'E SenuaAZY - 050V IOL
%00 000 0070 00D SO - SSUINDY - 0S0T
%00 000 000 000 swosu] pazuobageaul - 66
%00 000 000 000 yueg PSSP0 UG - 06Y
%00 000 000 000 SUBYSURL] - 0TV
%00 000 000 000 sjuawiied 95 FORA - 8L¥
%G LLLE 00502 00002 008822 suoneuo( - 91v
%YL {eo'Lee) 00°002'1 Ie898 paLies 3B - ¥y
%T6F {or'Bes?) 007000' 0808tz SI0IIDG UOHIRASUf PUE MAN3Y - £1F
%OEL (00"000'22) 04°000'62 0Co60's swiayj endes-s9es - 2Ly
%0'CH (05'69¢) 0o"000'L ¥ 089 SIS [[RWS-SIIES - ObY
%1 001 8Tvs 00°000'0ZF Ficyas-girad 2003y 1507 [BOIP3N - 90F
%TZPlL 00'980'02 Q0'008"2¥ 0098528 sydimasy Juels) Y34VS - SE0Y
%O'EH (zs's881LL) 00°000°991 2 09E'PEL sydwaay WBRID - SO¥
%O+OL 00E0F 00°000'0L 00'coy'ol Kisnoosy 3500 U4 - 0¥
%O LLL 00'Zes's 00°005°89 on'zzo'el senuaas! uoneanp/Bumel] - £ov
%000k 000 007000°818 00000818 uognqiyuoey diysumof, 850y - Zov
%0°00L 000 00°000'8L8 00000818 uognhanuod diysumol, AOH - LOb
SenuBATY - 0508
%0°0 000 oo0'c 000 FNNIAZIY OSIN - SS0F
SwosHUL)
10bpng 30 % 1356png JoAD § 3abpng 12 ‘gl unp - 0z, b I

£Z0T “§1 ANNC HONOYWHL 0202 10 A0 siseg B0y

LHOdIY ISNILXT ® INNIATA
Auoyiny aii4 fsunon puepieQ YUoN Wd 1579




. Z obed

%0001 000 871962 ¥8'L96'CE
%00 000 00°0 000
%0°00L 000 GO"068 00°066
%0001 000 0070002 000002
%00 000 0070 000
%00 000 ocg 000
%0°0 0o ooo 600
%0'001 000 16261 267161
%0700} o000 £6°950' £6'950'F
%0°00L 000 95868} 959661
%000} 000 0000s'y 00005
%00 00D 000 000
%00 800 000 600
%0°001L 000 99815 99 BLE L
%000} 600 TLGOL L FAN TR

%168 (zg'erls) 00"005°8E 871642
%00 000 oo 000
%168 (Zzeel) 00°000'S1 L7981
%0¥6 (Foezd) 00°000TH 91921
% {£562H'L) 00°00ST LY 0L0'L
%919 {evest's) Q0000's 2605
%00 00’0 a0 000

%GR G 112'261) gTTT0'eLL’L 0sglg'syl'L
%00 00°0 000 000
%eeL {Z6' 169 00°05%'9 80°8SL'Y
%00 000 000 000
% 4L (zopes'e) 00°005'T1 8E'S056'8
%G'EH (ze'166'2) ooeel'st 89'9LL°GY
%586 (zee) 00°000'S 89°€26'Y
%00 00'0 000 000
%08 {(sere0c'eR) 00005611 LL'€EL'SH
%¥E0L ov'ls 007008t 00185 L
%G 16 (ee8v8'9) STPLL'08 ZE'SHT'EL
%00 ey 000 00'0
%LLL {0s'9:5'21) 00 000'ss 05'SZY Y
%9l (00 051's) 0000022 00°068°91
%Z 0} (oo's68'T) 007000 00508
%9002 gL E00'al 00°000'0% 8L£80'0e
%P L8 (1L2006'g8) 00°0L¥'86T BZ'606ZHT
%LE8 {e5008'%2) 00°009°SrL Zoiel'sil

3e6png 40 % pbpngrean ¢ 196png 1Z ‘gl unp-0Z, L Inp

sSa0WIeg PSjYRnUO) - 0008
STHENLIANIDE INVED H3AVS - 0052 119010

JapQ -~ STANLIANINGE LNV HHAYS - 0052

uBtEKINqUIDY S3EEAN 1507 - S92

asuadxz [@ABI] - £82

SasEURING Juawdinbdy - 182

sasuadxz 11 - 092

uogEInps - 652

~ sasforduig 14 Bmaesicren - 854

dury YIJVS D0d SuUounqinues Loy - 182

dwg 1o WIS SUCHNALGUOT LY - 852

JOURINSL] e - 951

asuadxg [EJIPIN - Y52

JuawasInqusy abepp Dutuiest - £52

Sorsu] dod) SISNIOM - 252

UOTUSISN R NI WL Ond - J5L
STHNLIANIIXT INVHD W34VS - 0052

ssiddng - gozs =301

a0 -~ se|ddng - 002L

sIddng [eNpAN - 9TL

suuoun - $22

UOUBASId Bl - £21

satjddns Bugesad) - 222

Bunesado uonNsssilddng - 0L
sanjddns - g0zZ

PuuosIag - 0002 120L

JOLR0 - [PUUOSIB - Q00L

14 saueinsy] Mqesigre - 64
D0deouRnsu} BIHGeSIARNT - 84
g3 H0d - UCANQLBUCS B0 - TLEL
duwig 14 - HOQNGLEUCD (0¥ - L1L
quauos siulaeg 218D YesH - 551
pusdps aied yiesH - 812

U] [InJedueInsyy edpesy - 9Ll
soofojduwrzrdxg {22bai - SEL
YOIA/99g (21305 - LA

sofiepn aousieeddy 1IN0 - £LL
sabem 2t Hoa/fed una Juapdl] - Z1.2
sofieap Sumesy . L1,

fed 1990 HOM - 011

feg 2WRIBAQ SUILL WBg - 60

aseg Yys Ang - 5202

JIpaY US Ang - 20L

1202 ‘S1 INNC HOAOWHL 0Z0Z ‘10 ANe

LHOdTY ISNIdXT 2 ANNIATY
fuolpny sai4 fUnoy puepieo YHoN

SISEg (erU2dY

Wd 159




g sbey

%00 000 000 000
%OEZL I867F'L 00°000's LEBYFD
%5101 18968 00'GLEZLE LeLIB'ELL
%OOEL £2°009¢ 0000001 cC009'EL
%00 000 000 000
%E85 {ot'v¥8) 00°000'ce PoESYLE
%8004 OIS STYLZ'SOL 29°787'591
%00 oo 000 000
%&80} TELIEL gzreer'sl 15°284'1
%G E6 6oy 0s'evL sl 1LZ00'svl
%10l ZZeSLEE 0o008'21E ZZTeE'6FE
%00 000 oo 000
%00 000 000 000
%Z ob 006¥2'1 00000 00'6YR'S
%OZL 0L Lvt) 000081 0eZst' L
%E'ELL £96I4 LT 00°000'65 ) E8'GLY'9LL
%E 601 6818's 0O"000'SE I58LE LY
%898 (zoreis'i) 00°000'ZL ge124'01
%196 {1L1-sag) 00°000'22 BeELL'LE
%108 {Lorge0'1) 00008’ 66 Y0¥y
%E6GLL 85789 007000°28 T
%Sree S9ZLL'L 00°008'2 89188
%ST (oo'geL) 00002 00's
%168 (oL sy o0 G006 0685101
%IE0L 15622 DOT006°02 IB°8ZL'0T
%586 (ozed) 00°000'¢ ¥1'9268'y
%ZTSUL egosr's 00°086'%0L o08'8eF'0L1
%00 600 000 0o
%00 Go'o 000 000
%e88 (oo-0ss) 60'0o0'e 00089
%y 6L {ooses'l) 00°089°2 00°¢60'0
LA rooLL) 0R008'® 96°gTe'e
%666 {12'¥59) 00°000°8L 8LGPE'SL
%G {92860°'2) 00°000°ZL +Z'106'6
%Yy ESE 052052 00°000°€ 05°205°L
%8ZE 2 tis)] 00°000'1 £5 128
%90k YIYeL L 00°005'81 FOPe9'51
RGYPEL 05ZHT'S 00005 05erL
%86 {o0°colL) 00009 007001'8
% EL {n2:c08'%) 00°009'82 0CYEL'ET
Jebipna 30 % 1eBpng 12A0 $ 1ebpng 12 ‘5L unp- oz, 4 me

wawdimbzgsonddng 6LAIAQD - 516
USRI JURID) - $26

sasuodxs JUBIS - £16

000°s~ SeSEYMNd JudnIdinkg - 226
1leH 2agpuawascsdu ERded - 126
0005+ SISEYING [ENdED - 046

SISEYIIMN - L6
2MALaG 13G - 0056 [230L

I3 - ST 9B - 0056
Jqe@ uo IS - 256
WIS I92( - 056

MBS I92Q - 0056
sasuadxy BugesadQ - 0068 12301

81RO - sasuadyg Bugesad( - 0052
RO 10 S I92] - 698
SH4-HO-SIM 199 - 298

xe| preJpol dyvl - 57188
[ESIPORFBO-HM 395 - 198
VUBUSUIR SPIYIA - 998
asueusjuey dinbz - 298
Juepmedsy spus @ 6pig - 098
asepa uawdmbz - 552

sIQlmn - gs8

juswdinby ; sayddng Bunely - o8
Burysiigng pue Suguud - v58

1end . zeg

sasuedxzg jeuoneiadQ 1 - 168
SUOLEIUNLEWOY - (S8

sasuadxgy Bunerdo - 0058
SSANNRS PAOROUCT - 0008 [E30L

ISIE - SYIARG PIPEJUOD - 0008
SIVIAIDG IUSYIM - 828

SOOLUSS JOQET/UORINNSUOY - 028
SSILISE DARRLSIUIWPY - 918
saMNIRS (joihed - G518
suopduosqng S284 'sang - ¥18
uogeonpg seholdwd - 218

sabepn Jopongsut saRojdwg UoN - 0L

Buig A1eAooay 1507 201 - L08
Bunug -Aieacosy 1500 [BIIPSI - 908
fefba] - 08

Bupony - 202

Bumpnedsiq - go2

£20Z “s} INNC HONOWHL 0202 ‘Lo AINf

1¥0d3y IASNIdX3 2 3NNIATH
Ruoyny aii4 Ajunod puepiEQ YION

siseg [Ny

Wd 188




v ofied

%LEGE'S Igs1e'o0s 9g7008°,L goel¥ e0s
%L L8 (157956308} YE855'24ET £8°ZY'6O02
%G ES Gy gagd] 00°6LL'60¢8 GG LLYG91
%00 000 000 000
%00 (ou'oon‘ost) 007000051 00°0
3eBpng 10 o 1ebpng 18A0 & 1elipng 1Z ‘51 unf- 0Z. 1 inge

Swoau| 33N
asuadxd [E0L
seseyalnyd - 006 oL

19130 - Saseyngd - 00.6
siaisuzy Juswisserdas repde) - 666

1202 ‘g1 ANAF HONOXHL 0202 *1D AAr

1HO0d3Y ASNIdXE 2 INNIATH
Ruoyny a1l AHunod puepEO YHON

siIsey [2ruddYy

Nd 52




2:30 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

08/09/21 Revenue & Expense Report
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 15, 2021
Jul 1,20 - Jun 18, 21 Budget $ Over Budget
Income
4000 - Transfers from General Fund 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00
4050 - Loan proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00
4100 * Interest Incoma 31,35 60.00 -28.65
4200 « Sale of Capltal ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
4300 « DONATIONS 8 GRANTS . 0.00 (.00 0.00
44006 - STATION CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal Income 31.35 100,080.00 -100,028.65
Expense
Bank Fees " 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000 « Capital Outlay
6000 - Office 0,00 0.00 0.00
6050 - Transfer to Cheacking Account 0,00 0.00 0.00
5000 « Capltal Qutlay - Other 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total 5000 « Capital Qutlay : 0.00 0,00 0.00
6100 » Flrefighting & Medical Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00
6660 + Building & Grounds 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00
9000 « CAPITAL PURCHASES (.00 0.00 0.00
9001 + New fire hall 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 0.00 100,000.00 -1040,000.00
Net income 31.36 60,00 -28,66

Page 1




2:35 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
CASH BALANCES REPORT

08/09721
Accorual Basls JULY 01, 2020 THROUGH MAY 31, 2021
Jui '20 - May 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash-CGhecking -4,808.16
4001 + STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 280,811.76
Total Checkling/Savings 276,003.61
276,003.61

‘Fotal Current Asceots

TOTAL ASSETS 276,003,684

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0,00
2:40 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement
06/109/21 ' Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JULY 01, 2020 THROUGH MAY 31, 2021
Jui 20 ~ May 21
1000 + Cash-Equlpment Replacement 66,354,16
68,364.16

TOTAL

Page 1




2:27 P North Oakland County Fire Authority
onoant BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basis . May 19 through June 18, 2021
Date Memo Amount
ACCU-MED

06/03/202¢ EMS BILLING FEE 920.78
Tolaf ACCU-MED 820,78
ALBERTLENZ JR

0640972021 INSTRUCTOR 5/4-5/8 990.00
Tolal ALBERT LENZ JR 990.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

06032021 SUPPLIES, BLDG, IT EXPENSE 1,368.79
Tolal AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,368.79
APOLLO

05/26/2021 AFG GRANT 732.81
Tolal APOLLO 732.81
ASCENSION MICHIGAN AT WORK

06409/2021 , MEDICAL EXPENSE 557.00
Tolal ASCENSION MICHIGAN AT WORK 557.00
BOUND TREE MEDICAL

05/26/2021 MEDICAL SUPFLIES 350.24
Tolal BOUND TREE MEDIGAL 350.24
CARDMEMBER SERVICE/3576

06032021 SUPLLIES, DUES 753.12
Tofal CARDMEMBER SERVICE/3576 753,12
COMCAST (Stalfon 1TV}

061092021 COMMUNICATIONS 23.88
Tolal COMCAST (Slation 1 TV} 23.88
GOMCAST {Stafion 3 TV}

06/03/2021 STA3TV 8.10
Tolal GOMCAST (Stalion 3 TV) 8.10
COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET)

05/26/2021 QFF-SITE 104.95
Tolal COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET) 104.95
CONSUMERS ENERGY

05/26/2021 STA1ELECTRIC 1,218.85

06/03/2021 STA.1GAS 348.48
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,567.33
DTEENERGY

06/26/2021 STAJELECTRIC 442,13
Tolal DTE ENERGY 442,13
FIRE MODULES

Paye 1




MOORE, M.

207 PH North Oakiand Counly Fire Authotity
06/00/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basis May 19 through Juno 15, 2021
Date Memo Amount
06/26/2021 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 500.00
Total FIRE MODULES 500.00
GALLS, LLC .
05/2672021 EMT SHIRTS 691.26
0610372021 UNIFORMS §7.66
Tolal GALLS, LLC 748.92
GREAT LAKES AGE
060972024 SUPPLIES 14.80
Tolal GREAT LAKES ACE 14.80
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY
g6/03/2021 36.70
Tolal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 36.70
JEFF PASZKOWSKI
0600972021 INSTRUCTOR WAGES 105.00
Total JEFF PASZKOWSK! 105.00
JULIA RAYMOND
05/26/2021 PATIENT REFUND 330.47
Tolal JULIA RAYMOND 330,47
KERTON LUMBER GO
06K3/2021 BLDG & GRNDS 8,99
Tolal KERTON LUMBER CO 8.99
M, COOK
{16/69/2021 INSTRUCTOR WAGES 97.50
Tofal M, COOK 97.60
MAZICH, PAMELA
05/26:2021 ADM - MAY 540,00
Tolsl MAZICH, PAMELA §40.00
MERCURY MEDICAL
06/03/2021 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 318,54
Total MERCURY MEDICAL 318.54
MERS/ALERUS
05/28/2021 401 CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN 2,628.87
05/28/2021 HCSP ER-EF CONTRIBUTIONS 400.16
05/28/2021 467 - EE CONTRIBUTIONS 348.41
Tolal MERS/ALERUS 3,377.44
MML WORKERS COMP FUND
06/03/2021 WORKERS COMP INS 10,442.00
Tola! MML WORKERS COMP FUND 10,442.00

Pago 2




2:27 PM North Oakland County Fire Authotlty

06109721 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls May 19 through June 15, 2021
Date Mamo Amount

0609/2021 INSTRUCTOR WAGES 97.50
Tolal MOORE, M. 7.50
NET2PHONE

05/19/202% GOMMUMCATIONS 38542
Total NETZPHONE 385,42
NICK GEORGE

06/08/2021 INSTRUCTOR WAGES 97.50
Total NICK GEORGE 07.50
PAT WALLS

06/09/2021 MEETING 5/18 - 5/26 80.00
Total PAT WALLS 80.00
POSTMASTER

06/03/2021 12 MONTHS SERVICE FEE 238.00
Tolal PFOSTMASTER 238.00
QUILL

06/09/2024 SUPPLIES 86.97
Tolal QUILL 86.97
RICOH USA Inc, (copler Lease)

06/03/2021 COPIER LEASE 2569.25
Totsl RICOH USA Inc. {copler Lease) 269,25
STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV

06/26/2021 JUNE PREMIUM 450,55
Tolal STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV 450.55
STATE OF MICHIGAN MDHHS

06/09/2021 QAAP ASSESSMENT 310.08
Tolal STATE OF MICHIGAN MDHIHS 310.06
THE MACOMB GROUP

05/24/2021 BLDG & GRNDS 375.69
Tolal THE MACCMB GROUP 375.89
VERIZON

05/26/2021 COMMUNICATIONS 434,34
Tolel VERIZON 434,34
WEST SHORE FIRE ING

05/26/2021 TANKER 1 897.46

06032021 EQUIPMENT §8.25
Tolsl WEST SHORE FIRE INC 455,71
WEX BANK SHL

05/26/2021 FUEL 123.52

Page 3




North Oakiand County Fire Authority

22T PM
06/09/21 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls May 19 through Junoe 15, 2021
Date Memo Amount
Total WEX BANK SHL 123.52
28,234.22

TOTAL

Page 4




6:66 PM

06r09/24
Acorua) Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
May 14 through June 14, 2021

Expense
7000 - Personnel

700 « Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 + Full Tlme Employee Wages
700.7 * Full Tlme Ovartime Wages
704 » Ofticer Wages

705 - Instructor Wages

707 + Speclal Event Pay

708 + Duty Shift Medic

708.6 + Duty Shift Baslc

709 - Part Time Qvertime Pay

710 » Work Detal! Pay

711 » Tralning Wages

712 + Incldent vun pay/POC Flre Wages
714 - Soclal Sec/FICA

Total 7000 * Personnel
7600 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

766 - Lost Wages Relmbursement

Total 7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
8000 « Contracted Services

812 » Employee Education
816 - Payroll Setvices
816 + Administrative Services

Total 8000 * Contracted Services
8500 + Operating Expenses

850 » Communications

Total 8500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense

Net Income

May 14 « Jun 14, 24

7.072,16
31,784.58
5,616.27
1,500,00
1,290,00
0,00
9,085.00
18,156.00
7,864.00
20,00
1,100.00
3,732.76
8,671.61

93,882.37

0.00
0.00

0.00
865.90
0.00

§65.90

-172.00
172,00

94,376.27

-94,376,27

Page 4




2124 PM

06/09/21
Accrual Basls

North Oakland County Fire Authority

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED

MAY 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1060 - A/R-Fire Cost Racovery
1070 + A/R-Madioal ~ACCGUMED
1070,6 + AJR AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Racelvable

Othar Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 21

6,489.00
61,304.80

287,616.85

355,410.65

~198,946.61

-198,846.61

166,464.04

156,464.04

0.00

Page 4




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

May-21
Total Incidents 92
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Outdoor Fires 1
EMS Medicals 61
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuties 7
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 1
Hazardous Cond. 3
Setvice Call 6
Good Intent 9
False Calls 2
Severe Weather 1
Other
Total Calls 92
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 14
MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
MISC
Total 17
Total EMS Related Calls 74
Total NOCFA Transports 51
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 23
minutes | # of priority calls

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 6.2 35
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 75 |Rose Twp. 34
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS q7 | Holly Twe. 36

92




North Oakland County Fire Authority

OPERATING BUDGET Budgel FY 2022

Revenues DRAFT

4000 - Revenues 401 - Helly Township Contrlbution $ 849,928.00
402 - Rose Townshlp Contribution $ 849,526.00
403 » Tralnlng / Educatlon Revenues 3 55,000.00
404 - Fire Cost Recovery $ 10,000,00
405 « Grant Receipts $ -
405.5 - SAFER Grant Recelpts $ -
408 « Medical Cost Recovery $ 456,000.00
410 : Sales-Small ltems $ 1,000.00
413 « Review and Inspection Services $ 20,000.00
414 - Interest Earned $ 1,600.00
416 - Donatlons $ 100,00
420+ Transfers IN From Capital Account $ -
490 - Loan Proceeds $ -

Grand Total Revenues] $ 2,242,452.00

Expenditures

6000 - Insurance 650 « Liability Insurance $ 30,600.00
652 « Workers Compensation Insuranca $ 43,000.00

Tatal 6000 - Insurance| $ 73,600,00

7000 - Parsonnel 700 - Wages, Chlef Full Time $ 87,360.00
700.5 « Full Time Employee Wages $ 384,915.00
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages $ 10,000.00
704 - Offlcer Wages $ 16,600.00
705 - Instructor Wages $ 386,000,00
707 - Speclal Event Pay $ £,0600.00
708 - DUTY SHIFT MEDIC $ 162,810.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC 3 323,988.00
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay $ 18,000.00
710 - Work Detall Pay $ 2,000.00
711 - Training Wages $ 30,000,00
712 « Incident Run Pay / POC Fire Wages $ 60,000.00
714 + Soclal Sec/ FICA 3 84,688,37
715 - Medical Expenses - Employees $ 1,500.00
716 - Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees $ 410,000.00
716.2 - Health Care (opt out) Stipend $ -
716.5 - Health Care Savihgs Plan Contribution FT $ 7,181.48
717 + 401a Contribution - Full Time Employees $ 49,376.60
717 - 401a contributlon - POC Employees $ 28,918.90
719+ Life/Dlsability Insurance- Full Time Employees | $ 6,800.00

$

Total 7040 - Personnel

1,422,129.25

7200 - Supplles 722 « Supplies/Non Operating $ 10,000,00
723 - Fire Prevention $ 2,500.00

724 - Uniforms $ 12,000.00

726+ Medical Supplies $ 17,000.00

Total 7200 - Supplies] $ 41,500.00




8000- Contracted
Services 800 - Dispatching $ 36,000.00
802 » Audlting $ $,200.00
804 - Legal $ 500.00
806 - Medlcal Cost Recovery Bliling- AccuMed $ 21,000,00
807 » Fire Cost Recovery Bllling- AccuMed $ 1,000.00
810  NON-Employee Instructor Wages $ 8,000.00
812 Education $ 12,000.00
814 Dues and Subscriptions $ 45,000.00
815 - Payroll Services $ 9,200,00
816 - Adminlstrative Services / Book Keeping $ 7,700.00
820« Construction/Labor Services $ 3,000.00
Total 8000- Contracted Services] $ 120,900.00
8500 - Operating
Expensas 850 - Communicatlons $ 5,000.00
851+ Information Technology Expenses $ 12,000.00
852« Fual $ 17,000.00
854 Printing and Publishing $ 200.00
855 « Tralning supplles / Equipment $ 6,000.00
858 + Bullding Utllitles $ 45,000.00
859 « Equipment Lease $ 8,000.00
860 Bullding & Grnds Repalr/Maint, $ 22,000.00
862 » Equip Maintenance $ 8,000.00
866 « Vehlicle Malntenance $ 40,000.00
867 - Debt Write OFff - Medical Billing $ 186,000.00
867.5 - QAAP Medlcaid Tax $ 1,800.00
868 - Debt Write Ot - Fire Cost Recovery $ 1,600.00
Total 8500 - Operating Expenses| $ 349,500.00
9500 - Debt Service 1950 - Debt Service Principle $ 149,822,965
952 » Debt Service interest $ 15,999.80
Total - 9500 Debt Service | $ 165,822,756
9700 - Purchases 970 « Capltal Purchases +5,000 $ 10,000.00
971 - Capltal Improvement Fire Hall $ -
972 « Equipment Purchases 5,000 $ 10,000.00
973 + Grant Expenses $ -
974 - Grant Match $ "
999 » Capltal replacement transfers $ 50,000.00
Total 9700 Puschases| $ 70,000.00
i Grand Total Expendituras] $ 2,242,462.00 |

Balance

§




North Oakiand County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FY 2022

Income

Expense

Total Expsnse
Net Inconme

« Revenues

Budget FY 2022

DRAFT

4000 - Transfers In-from General Fuhd

60,000.00

4100 - Interest fncome

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital ltems

4300 . Donations & Grants

"

4400 - Station Contribution

Total * Revenues

| iea | |en

60,060.00

« Transfers out

6000 Capital Outlay Total

 Vehicie Purchases

- Fire fighting & Medical Supplies

+ Grant Expenditures

+ Grant Match

« Building & Grounds

Total » Purchases

s | linjer |0

50,060.00




00°000°s1 $ | 00700022 $ | 00°000°Z2 $ se8e Buiures) - TTL
00°000°) $ { 00'000°¢ $ | 00"000°c $ Aed 12330 210M - OTL
00°000°22 $ | 00°000°0F $ | 00°000°0} $ Aed swnJaAQ 3wl Ued - 60L
00°000°¢92 $ | 00"01¥'96Z $ | 00°01'86C $ ISV LAIHS ALNG - S804
00°000°8Z1 $ | 00°009°ck) $ | 00°009°cYL $ JIG3IN IAIHS ALNG - 802
00°000°L $ | 00°000°C $ | 00°000°9 $ Aed yuang (epads - L0L
- 3 - 41 0008y $ Auelasoag SuIpaoody - 901 918 01 PIACIN
00°0082¢ $ | 00"000°GE $ | o0"c00°0F $ sedeM JODNISU] - SOL
g0"008°21L $ | oo-008°8L $ | o0"000°81 $ sadem 1900 - YO
0070029 $ | 00°000°8 $ saSe 6T QINOD - 67004
Q0 000°L $ | 00°000°0L $ | 00°000°01 $ $9FeM WIIBAD SWIL 1IN - L'00L
00°000°Z3¢ $ | oorove'iLe $ | ooovZ'iie $ sa8eM aaA0(dWl AW INd - S°00L
00'00L'58 $ | coovbss $ | o0'0¥¥'s8 $ SWIL [ing $2143 'SB3eM - 004 [PULsIAd - 000L
£0°00829 $ | 00°008°59 $ | 00000°%% $ dsueinsu| - 0009 (€301
50°000°GE $ | 00000°eE $ | 00°000°0F $ SOURINSU| UOIIESUSTGIIO] SIBHOM - 259
00°008°22 $ | ooco0g’2E $ | oo"o00v2 3 sauelnsu| Aujiqert - 059 PouRINSU| - 009
sainiipusdxy
08°669°662°C $ | 00°00¥°088°C § ] 00'526°19L°C $ S3nudAY -000P 2301/
- $| - $| - $ SPABN0L4 UEOT -~ 06Y
- $| - $1 - $ N0y jeude) wold NI SI8jsuel] - OZh
o8 st $ JUSWISSINQUIRY SoURMNSUL - 5T
00°5€2°T $ | oocoZ $ | 00°002 $ suaneuog - 91t
007006 $ | 00"002°L $ | oo'00Z'y $ pauses 1saIBW| - YIY
00°005°2 $ | o0"000°s $ | 00"000°02 $ $9IIIRS uoRIBASU| pUB MBIABY - ETY
00°600°¢ $ | 00700052 $ sway [eHde) - S3(eS - 2Ty ppE
00°08S $ | 00°000°} $ | 00°000°1 $ SWBY ||wWS-Saes - OTF
00°000°SSh $ | oo"oco‘0zy $ | 00°000°02Y $ Aronooay 350 |29IPSIAL - 901
00'985°28 $ | 00005y $ | 00'525°52 $ S)dis9y JURID ¥IIVS - TS0V
00°000°LSL $ | 00°000°981 $| - $ sideoay ) - S0¥
00°008°LL $ | 00°000°0) $ | 00°000°01 $ AI3A033Y 350) 34 - YOV
00°000°8L $ | 0000529 $ | 00°000°SY $ ssnuansy uopednpy / Suluielt - £0p
00°000°2L8 $ | 00°000°'818 $ | 00°000°8L2 $ UORNGERUOY dIYSUMO L 350y - ZOY
00°000°¢L8 $ { 00°000°8L8 $ | 00°000°8L8 $ uoinqliauo) diysumol AjloH - TOv SINUIAZY - GO0Y
JUSWIPUIUY SUNf 10 0Z0Z "02Q pepusury 0Z0Z 3INNI paacsddy SanuBAIY
120Z Ad 1°bpng 120Z Ad 396png LZ0Z Ad 196png 1350N49 DNLYHILO

Ajaouany aui4 Ajuno) puepieQ yUON




00°000°L2 $ | 00°005°8L $ { 060700581 $ pawnooy -Suljjig ASA0DSY 350D [EJIPSIN - 908
0070002 $ | 00°00S $ | 007005 $ {2897 - 08
00°00L°9 $ | 0070029 $ | 00"00Z’e $ Supny - 208
00°059°6Z $ | 00°009°82 % | 00"009°22 $ Buyoredsiq) - 008 SIISS
pa3IRIUC) -0008
+2°196°2¢ $ | vez96°ce $ | 00°'5.25°62 $ FUNLIANIE INVYEO Y33VS 005/ [2301
007066 $ | oo’066 $ - $ LNYYD HILYS JUSLUSRINQUIIRY SaSem 1507 - S92
00°000°C $ | 00°000°2 $ - $ INvYD H3dvs ssuadxq (aRiL - £5/
- ${ - % | 007005 $ INVHO H34VS seseyaing juaudinby - 194
= $| - 8| - $ INVYHO H33VS sesuadx3 117 - 092
- $| - s - $ INVHD y3dyS uoneInpl - 652
167261 $ | 16726} $ | 00°00F $ | INVYO ¥34vs aiodwig 14 “sul Anjqesia/a - 882
£6°950°) $ | e67950'F $ | 00°008‘ $ [INVYD H34YS Sevholdws D04 uoINguIue) eTo - £G4
952661 $ | 95°866°L $ | oO'SLy $ LNYYS ¥34vs soako]dwl SwW jind eT0V - 852
00°005'% $ | 00005y $ | 00005V $ INVYD YI4vS SouBInsu| YilesH - 5572
- $ - $ - ¢ INVYD YIS STEdSAlg / asuadxg [BIIP3IAL - #SL
- 3 - $ | 007000 § | LNVYO ¥3dvs Iuswasinquisy a3em Bumel] - €52
99'815'} $ | 99°2i5°L $ | 007005 $ J22U0 WRY VDI / dwod SISO - ZSL
ZLS0L 1L $ | eLsnlly % | 00°000°S ) ¢ [ViD ¥ILIVS 120130 UoRUSIRY 7 HMIDIY BUILL {[fid - TSL
STHNLIANTSXT INVYD ¥34VS - 00SL
00°005°LE $ { 00"00s8e $ | oo00s‘88 $ saypddns - gozL (210
00°000°9L $ | 0o 000's1 $ | 00"000°GL $ s31jddng [ealpan - 9TL
00°000°ZL $ | 00°000°CL $ | 60°000C) $ suuopun - ¥eL
0070082 $ ] 00°00S'T $ | 00°005°C $ UORU3ARUd 311 - 7L
00°000°Z $ | 00°000'6 $ | oo 000y $ sayiddng Bunesadg - 7z OT4 pauiquiod
- $ - $ | 060°000°S $ Bunpziad() uop/salddng - 022 sayddns - 0074
09°2¥8'csT’} $ | sTzzo'eseL $ | srsse'ore’t $ [3uuosISd - 0O0L [210L
00°002°S $ | 00"05¥'9 $ | 00°0SY°9 ¢ | sesdojdug swy yng -edurInsu) AY[IgeSIQ S - BTL
- $| - $ | 00018’ $ sosAoidiug D04 ~SousInsu] AREGeSIQ/ayn - §TL 059 03 PRACIA
00°005°0L $ | o0"005°21 $ | 0000071 g seaA0[dU] D04 - LORNQLIU0S BTOY - TLTL
00°01E6¥ $ | o0"g9L'ev $ | o098y $ saaAojdwg awil) [Ind - UORNGLIIUC) 2T0Y - LTL
00°00%°S $ | 06°000°s $ | 00°000°S $ 14 uonRngURue: ueld sdumes 318D YIfesH - §'9TL
- ${ - $| - $ puadng (1no 1do) 24e] WjesH - T9TL
00°C00°Z0L $ | 00°00G°GLL $ | 00°005°SLL $ seakoldwg W] [N - SIUBINSU} SIE3IESH - 917
00°008°) $ | 00°005°L $ | oo'008°L $ savAoidwy - sasusdx3 [EIIPIIN - STL
05°28€'GL $jsTviios $ | s228108 $ VO /335 |2RoS - ¥1L
00"000'st $ | 00 000°SS $ | 007000°5S $ seBeM @4 D0d [ Aed Uny usppyl - ZTL




- $ 99°008°Z % - s
| 08'569°665°2 $ | yeess'z28T s ] 00's26°191°2 3 | saimypusdg [e3oi
00°009°L¥E $ | 00'sLE'60E $ | 00°000°0Z} $ S$95BUING 00L6 1E30,
00°000°0LL $ | oo 000051 $ | 0000000} $ ss3ysuen Juswadedas fepde) - 666
00°005°9 $ | 00°000°G $| - $ UOIBIN IURIS) - 146
00'000°2L1 $ | 00'GLETLL $| - $ sasuadg Juels - ££6
00°009°9L $ | 00°000°0) $ | 00°000°CL $ 000°G- S9selung Juswdindl - 7.6
- 4 - $ - $ [jeH Y wswsacadu jeude) - 26
00°005°1¢ $ | o0o00°2Ze $ | 00°000°0L $ 000G+ Saseyand [eide) - 046 SeseYSINg - 00L6
sy L8l's9L $ | sTyiLee9l ${sTyIesol $ 29135 3920 0056 - 1230
£g'e8L'9l $ | sTsov'sl $ | sZs9v'sL $ ASIF BINISS 12 - 766
£1v00's¥L $ | oo'evL'6rL $ | 00'6vL'61L $ 2[dputy 331195 3934 - 056 IALDS 1934 ~ 0056
00°2¥28.¢ $ | co"008°21E $ | 00"008°00¢ $ sasuadxg Suiesado - 0052 (2101
00°000°9 $ | 00"000¥ ¢ | 007005°) $ Asano39y 150D 2414 ~ B0 LM 1937 - 898
00°009°} ¢ | 00°009°L $ | 007008°L $ Xel pleapalAl dvvD - 5298
00°000°28E $ | 00°000°65E $ | 00°000°5S1 $ Bulig [RIIPAN - PO SWM IR - £98
00" LvS'Ly $ | 00°000°2E 3 | 00°000°sE $ BIUBUIUIEIN IPILIA - 998
00°000°L1 $ | oo-co0'2ZL $ | 000009 $ aoueusjulely dIndy - 798
00°000°2C $ | 0000022 $ | 00700022 $ uren/aedsy sputs ’g ulping - 098
09°005°G $ | 00"005'S $ | 007005°s $ aseauadinby - 658
00°005°9Y $ | 00'000°L8 $ | 00000°4S $ sepunn Suipiing - 858
00°000°0) $ | 00005 $ juawdinba / seiddns Suiuiel] - §58 131U 350D MBN
00"001 $ | 00002 $ | 0000Z $ Buiystjgnd pue SuBuLd - ¥S8
00°000°¢E $ | 00°000°51 $ | o0"000° 2L $ Pnd - 258
007005°L2 $ | 00"000°0Z $ | 00°000'G1 $ sosuadx3 ASojouyda | UoIIEULION] « TSE
00°005°s $ | 00°000°S $ | D0°000°S s SUOREDIUNWIWG) - 0S8 sasuada
Junerado - 0058
00056921 $ | 00°086'+01 $ | 00°005°E0L $ SSOIAIFS PRIPRIUO) -000S [EI0L
00°000°¢ $ | oo-000°e $ | 00000 $ $3ILURS J6GET/UOAINASUC) - 078
00'000°2 $ 1000892 $ 1 00°002°L $ SIOIAIRS BANIBASIUIWPY - 918 90/ pRUIGUWOD
0070006 $ | 000058 $ | 00°005°g $ SIS [j0dhed - STR
00°002°G% $ | 007006091 $ | 00"000"9L $ suondudsqns pue seng - 18
00°000°L1 $ | 60°000°CL $ | 00°000°28 $ uoneanpg 3ako(duws - ZI8
00°000°2) $ | 007000° $ se8em 1019n135U) dA0IWT UON - 018
007005 $ | 00°000°1 $ | 60"000'% $ PaIAINDYY -Bulfiig AlPA0I9Y 150D BlK - 208




North Oakiand County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FY 2021

Budget FY 2021

Budget FY 2021

Income

Expense

Total Expense
Net Income

- Revenues

Approved June 2020

Amend June 2021

4000 - Transfers in-from General Fund

100,000.00 |

70,000,00:

4100 - Interest Income

60.00

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital ltems

4300 - Donatlons & Grants

-

4400 + Station Contribution

Total - Revenues

IR |£R 15 | €15

100,060.00

AR |EH [ |5

170,060.00

- Transfers out

5000 Capital Outlay Total

» Vehicle Purchases

» Fire fighting & Medical Supplies

+ Grant Expenditures

<5

» Grant Match

» Building & Grounds

Totai » Purchases

$ -

100,080.00

170,060.00




North Oakland County Fire Authority Effective 7/1/2021
Wage Schedule.

PAID ON-CALL / PART TIME EMPLOYEE WAGES

Base Pay -~ Cadets / New Hires No FF Certification 5 12,50 [Hr.
Firefighter Il (no medical license) | s 14.50 jHr.
MFR License S 18.00 [Hr,
EMT BASIC License S 19.00 [Hr.
PAR AMEDIC License S 21,00 [Hr,
Firefighter Engineer level 1 (FE1) add S 1.00 {Hr,
Firefighter Engineer tevel 2 (FE2) 7 add additional | § 1.00 {Hr.
Officer Wage . A $2.0Q Hr.
EMS ONLY - EMT BASIC (paid on call wage) ) 15,00 {Hr.
EMS ONLY - PARAMEDIC (pald on call wage) $ 18,00 |Hr.

Personnel will be paid their full hourly Base wage for the first hour regardless of whether the incident
lasts a full hour. After the first hour, wages will be pald out In quarter hour increments.

New Hire Orientation Time

MEDICS 3 18.00 |y,

BASICS ] 15.00 | Hr,

OFFICER STIPEND'S (Paid on Call Employees)

Sergeant ' S 200.00 [Monthly
Lisutenant ) 300.00 {Monthly
Captain S 400,00 {Monthly
Deputy Chief s 600.00 {Monthly
EDUCATION COMPLETION BONUSES
FFT Il w/ HAZ MAT S 300,00
EMT-B S 300.00
PARAMEDIC $ 500.00
Company Officer | & Ii $ 200.00
Company Officer 11} 5 200.00
*Paid out upon successful completion.




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING DATLES FOR FY ENDING 2022

The State of Michigan has enacted PA 267 of 1976, the “Open Meetings Act,” which requites a public
body to give prior public notice of all regular meetings and that said notice shall provide the dates, time,
and places of such meetings. It is the desire of the North Oakland County Fire Authority Board of
Directots, a public body, to conduct all of its business in an open forum, in compliance with said act.
The NOCFA Boatd of Directors will hold regular meetings during the fiscal year beginning July I, 2021
and ending June 30, 2022, on the following dates at 3:00 P,M, at either the Rose Township Offices
located at 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442 or NOCFA Station #1, located at 5051 Grange

Hall Road, Holly, Michigan 48442,

July 20, 2021
NOCFA Station #1

August 17, 2021
Rose Township Offices

September 21, 2021
NOCFA Station #1

October 19, 2021
Rose Township Offices

November 16, 2021
NOCFA Station #1

December 21, 2021
Rose Township Offices

Janvary 18, 2022
NOCFA Station #1

February 15, 2022
Rose Township Offices

March 15, 2022
NOCFA Station #1

April 19, 2022
Rose Township Offices

May 17, 2022
NOCFA Station #1

June 21, 2022
Rose Township Offices

Approved by NOCFA Board on:

Published on (date);

Puyblishing Source: Tri County Times




(Z0" 026 '9) 797917 05 20% ‘¢ 20" €06 7'8% 00"€8S TH 00" €8BS TF G5 0BT 'EF SaNAOYS ¥ HNTATING - $9¢ 3ded TE3I0L
{€67050°9) TLT6TT FG982°T £6'080'zzZ 00" 000°LT 007000 LT 6£°62F 8T HONYNIINIVA ANY SEI¥dTd 000-0£6-59Z-TOT
(€2°€L9°T) ELTTITT #3089 £Z ELE’S 00" 00L’L 0orooL’L £7°8LT'8 $HETIITIIN 000-0Z6~552-T0T
(S0°5ST) £6TLLY Z6 €L S0°GGE 0o-ooe 00002 GLTB8T FORYMOTTY EOVFETIR 000~098-592-TO0T
(10-6¢€) 00°€TT (a[olls] 10 6EE 0000t 00" 008 817201 SEITAINS SNIQTING 000-92L-59Z-T0T
(ze o) 0" 00T 8079711 TLTE6ET 00" Z6E’T 00°ZBE'TL zLUTEE'T INEREET LE 000-8TL-592-T0T
(9e-0) £06700T 8.°88 9£°690°T 00°690°T 00-ge0’t 9£7690°T SEXYIL TIOWAYd 000-STL~5692-T0T
(2170} 107007 9670911 ZLT9ZE'ET 00926 €T 00°926°E1 ZLT9Z6'ET LNENSOYNYA SEILITIOVE 000-£04-692-T01
SANAOYD ¥ ONIATIING - §97 3dsQ
(8Z7097T) Zz 001 9970209 8T 25T TL 00°Z60°ZL 00°26072ZL LETF99°TL gRansyRaL - £6¢ 1deg TEIOL
(80} 10°00T Z8ELL ¥8°682°¢6 00°68Z°6 00°682°6 097929978 INTHEIILEY 000-8TL-£5Z~TOT
(0% 65T [ AAC Z6 ¥09 0y €9Z7°L 00°%0T’L 00" F0T L £LFBT L SHXYI TIOUAYd 000-§1L-£52~T0T
(70"} 00°00T Z6 TP 'Y BPOTE0L7GS 00teoL’ss 00 EOL’GS ¥0°€0L’sS SEOYM YHEOSYEIL 000-20L-€52-T0T
YHENSYTAL - ©§7 3deg
(1¢°621°'2) 98" 10T 8798976 TV 28T7'8TT 00" LSDFTT 00" LSO'FTIT F6 8L8760T MIETo - 12 3deg Tered
(00 008) 06" 21T 00°05% 00005 % Q0 Q00’% 00°000°% 00°061°¢E SEDIAYES THALOYIINOD 000-T08-GTE-T0T
($8°GEF) 69 70T 287 BIB ¥8°5€L76 Q0°00€’s 00" 00E76 09786574 INEHESI LT 000~8TL-8T2-T0T
(6% -5€€) 9z ¥0T FE 6LY 67°9£2’8 00°006°L 00°0067L 5072508 SHUXYI TICIAYI 000-STL-512-T0T
(PO €98) 0E" 20T 9T17960°¢ #0°L0078¢E 00 5T LE 00"FST LE 1Z2°68£'GE SHAYM WEFTD ALL4EA 000-£0L~512-T0T
(F0-0) 0o oot AR 1N F0°E0L 1S5S G0 E0L’sS 00-E0L58 FOTEOL'SS SEOYM-EETD 000-20L-GT2-T0T
WETD - §T1z 3ded
(EF "862) 9570071 £F 8vE'Es £V "8FE LS 00" 050°ES 00 0S0’Es GT°58L72S ¥OSSHASSY - 607 3dsa Tenol
(cv°862) 85°00T £y 8re’es £F-BFLES 00" 050°€S 00-o0s0‘gs s1°68Les HOSSHSSY- TYNIOVAINOD 000~208-602-T0T
¥ossISSY ~ 602 3deq
(79°8L0°%) 227901 Z0°T07 9 ¥9°Z19 ‘69 00" FEG‘EY 00" FEGSY 02" 2Z9E£’69 HOSIAMIEINS ~ TLT 3980 Te3oL
(o -0} 10°001 02 %9% 0% 0LG'S 00°0LS 'S 00°GLS'S 0B 0LE°S INERTS ILE 000-8T4L-TLT-TO0T
(0L76TT) ZLTZO0T 0% "LOF 0L 39LE’F 00" 182w 00" T9Z % 9L°880°F SEXYL TIO¥AYd 000-GTL-TLT-10T
(pg 296 7'¢c) 00°00T 06" .88 067296 ¢ 0o 0 0070 0o o INYISISSY YOSIANZEANS 000-€0L-TLT-TOT
{(v0" 0} 00 00T Z6°199°% PO EDL ‘GG 00" E0L7SS 00°€0L7SS FOE0L'SS SHOYM-~E0SIATEANS 000-20L-TLT-TOT
¥oSIA¥IAnNg - TLT 3dea
(nz-0) T0-00% 02°£27 0Z°£8F'T 0D €8%’T 00"E8F‘T 02'€8% T SEEISMIL ~ T0T 3dsg T30l
(oz-0) 1O 00T 08 €T 02 £8%°T D0 E8F’T 00 €8% T 02 e8F°T INFHEIIITT 000-8TL~TOT-T0T
SEELSMEL - T0T 3deg
gaangTpuadsg
aNad TYEENES - I0T pung
(FMONEY) WHON  duUsn (40Ed) EONI {(MMONEY) MMON  1¥9dnd JEANEWY 1ESANS {(RIONEY) WION NOILATEOSEA YEGHAN TD
ADONYTYE 19ad % TZ/0E/90 HINOW TZO0Z/0E/90 TZ=0E02 TYNIOI™O 0Z02/0E/90
ATECTIYAY O ALIATLOV AONYIVE dIX 12-0202 FONYTIYE ONH

00°00T peleTdmo) Iesx TVOSTI %
T202/0€/90 ONIANE QOIddd
dINSNMOL HS0d ¥OJ I¥0d¥d HENITANHIXE UNV FONEAEE

dmI ss0y dd
AIdIHEQ 288

£1/1T :ebeg WA BS:iG0 TZ0Z/L0/L0



(o9 089 'cL) 06°9TT L8689 70T 9E"FSE B0 00 PEL'SET 00" FEL'GEY THTET LT SRINLIONEIKE TYI0L

{9L°566'8) Z6 6LE 00°L9%'T 9L7 566 €T 00°000°¢ 00°000°S vETBVE’E INFRADENYH ADNIOEEWE - 656 3dsa Teiol

(si-666"8) 26 6LT 00T L9%°T 9L G667€T 00-000’s 00 000’s vE"8FE’E dXE INTHHOYNTH AN HERET 000-068-666-T0T

INZHIOUNYH AONIDNINE - 666 3dea

(167 Le6E'TE} TG 7ET 167679 LT TS Ly0 '8¢ 00°052 3T 007059791 057607 s¥dgom 0ITEnd - £9% 3deq TeEdel

(z0-6L8'2) ZETLET Q070 Z0"62Z’S 00°05%°2 00°089°2 000 STANLIANAGYE TOEINOD L534 Z00-0E6-E9F-T0T

(6F"8TI8'6T) $S T¥Z T6 GF9 ‘LT 7 8TREE 0O 000‘%T 00°000°%1T 0576071 A¥Q 20-NYITD 0B0-SZS~E9P-T10T

swdom 017404 - £9F aded

(LE " FOL'ET) 98°LST ZLTOEL'E LZ 68E'LE 00-689°'¢e 007589 '¢Z TE£°5vF ‘28 INEREDHOINT FONYNIGHO - T0g 3deq 1e30]

(167 18) TF-£0T 09°L8E 16°18% 2 00" 00%’Z 00°00%‘Z 52 E98°C INTHEDEOANA FONYNITIO-IOYITIN 000-088-T0E-TO0T

(26" 129 €T T11°89T go-9ge’s 26°1297cE 007000702 0o-o00’0z 8G'96L°8T SADIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000-Z08~T0E-TOT

(7% -0} £0°00T ZT°LOT Pr 5821 00°682°1T 00°582°1 AT A INENEI I LT 000-8TL-TOE~TOT

INTHIDIOANE FONYNIQEQ ~ 10g 3deg

(P8 6E6 7T} LOTSET 6T°658°T FG 6ES LG 00700972V go-gos’‘er SETLLLILY SUSIANES TYIENED - 687 3dsa Te3ol

(€L°LL2’T) 0B €T Y8 6E6 ELLLY L 0ot 00z s 00-00Z’s Zreetr’s SHNOHASTIL 000-098-682-10T

(ze"111°¢) 82°65¢ 00°GLE ZETIE'Y 00700Z°T 00-002°t 00 GLT'T NOIIYDIAITOD 000-608-682~10T

(gg-ge9’zl 68 ERT 000 09°¢£9'8 000009 Q0-000‘e 00°T1L'9 SADTAMHES HHLOGHOD 000-£08-682-T0T

(0o-002) ZETTOT 000 00°00E'6T 007 00T ST 00°00T°6T 00700076t SADTA¥IS T¥ALOYIINOD 000-T08-682~T01

(€0 718 98" STT 0E" TS E0TFTE’S 00°00T’S Q0" 00T‘S EVE06°G ISNEIXE NOILDATION XYI WEHWKNS 000-82L-682-T0T

(9T-£06 7S} €0 65T GOTE0T’T 9T E06 ST 00000701 007000701 0E"g98’€eT FADIAAO-SH LTINS 000-92L-682-10T1

SEDIAYES TYHENED - g57 3dea

seaniTpusdyy

QRAE TYEENES - TOT pund

(WEONGY) FEON  gEsn {(90Fq) ¥INT (FREONEY) WEoN 199008 JIONENY  IEO0LE {(FAONEY) FEON NOIIdI¥osHa HEIRON 19

AONTTYE I90g % 12/0£/90 HINOW TZ0Z/0£/90 1Z-0202 TYNIDTHO 0Z02/0E/90

EIITIIVAY 904 AIIAILOY AONYTYS QLA TZ2-0202 AONYIVE aNFE

00001 :peisTdwo) Ie9x TeSSTd % dmI 8soy :gd

120Z/0€/90 ONIANT CoIygdd FTOgNd :Issn

CT/Z abed JTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d IMCIdEY HYALIANZIXE ON¥ HONIZATE Wd 8G:G80 TZ0Z/LO/LO



(IS $9F) 657 E5L 18" FES 16°%€G 00" 0L 00" 0L SLTFTT STUNLTANHEXE TYIOL

(TS ¥97%) 65°E9L 18" VES TG FES 00" 0L 00 oL SLTFTT o000 adag Te30lL

(16797} 65°E9L TS vES IS ¥ES 00 0L CoT 0L SL BT SONOENYTIADSIH 000-666-000-102

000 adsag

sexniTpuadyy

aNNd IONYNIINIVH EAINQ XOLIWHO44Y - T0Z pund

(FEONHEY) MRON aEsn {(909a) 9oNI (FEONEY) FMON IE2and CHANIWY IIDANd (FEOREY) WION ROILETEDSHEA YATHAN 1D
EONTIVL I0ad % 12/0£/90 HINOW TZ0Z/0£/90 12-0202 TYNTOTEG 020Z/0€/90
FTIITIVAY YOS ALIATILOVW FONYTYE QIR 12~-02Z02 IONYTIYE aNE

00°00T :pojoTdwol IPSE TEDISTE % dm], 28098 gd

TZ0Z/0€/90 DNIANE JOI¥Ed qTagEa IoSA

£T/€ 1abeg dTHSNMOL H50¥ ¥0d 190ddY HEALIOINEIXH JdNY ENNIAEA N4 8G:G0 TZQZ/L0/L0



(6E"628) F2°T9E 00°9LZ BETSFTT 00" LTE Q07 L1 05 Z6% SETANLIANIIXE TEIOL

{e£-6€8) ¥9 1ige Qut9Le 6E°9FTT Q0°LTE 00°LT1E 0G°T8S 000 3dsg Te3oL

(6£°6Z8) 79 T9% 00 9LT 68°9PT’T DO°LTE 00°LTE 05°¢268 SOOENTITIOSIN 000-566~-000-£02

000 3deg

gaIn3TPUadxy

ANAA FONYNIINIYH JATIq ENITHAY - £0Z PULE

(FEoNgY) WEoN dFsn ({0MAa) ¥ONI {(WHONEY) WEON IES0INY dHONERY LE900d (WEONIY) FEON NOILAIEDEHTD HITHON T2

HONYTIYE I0d9 % TZ/0€/90 HINOW TZ0Z/0t/90 1Z~0202 TYNIDIEC 0Z0Z/0E/90

FTETTIYAY |0d ALIATIEDY HAONYIYE LA tz-0¢e0z TONYIVE ONE

00 00T :pei3sTdued Ie9x TROSTI % dmI Ss0W €0

1Z02/0E/80 HNIANE dOI¥dd STEEEG I0sn

€T/% abeg JIHSNMOL ES0d 904 LA04ddd HMAOLTANHAXE aNY EONEAEY Wd 85:G0 TZ0ZT/LO/LD



(L6°1507°E} FLT9ET ¥Z 12E°€E LETLEE'TT 00°%0£°8 00°50E‘S 997889 '0CT SHINLIUNHEGXE TYLOL

(L6 150°E) FLTOCT 7T IZE’E LBTLSE'TT 009088 00-90£’8 9%°889707 opg adsg B30l
(QF €87 T} 00°00T SETZIE 0¥ €87 ‘T 000 000 0F~ 219 SOCENTITIDSIN 000-846-000-%02
(L6895 'T) 887 81T 68°800°¢€ LS PLE’E 00°90&£°8 00"90g’s 9Z°9L0°0T FONYNIINIYH 000-0E6~-000~702
000 3dad

S3INITPUSIRT

aNAd INIVH TIVEL 9Id - v0¢ pundg

(FEONEY) RaON aEsn {g0®Ea) EONT (FONSY) RHON IE9dad dEONERY  1a5a0d (FONTY) FEON NOILATHOSHU HEGHON T2
EONYTIYE I9ad & 12/06/90 HINOW TIZ0T/0£/90 1Z-0Z02 TENIDIYEO 0Z0e2/0E/90
HTETTTEAY oA ALTATLOY HONYTIYE (LA 1¢-0202 AONYTYE ONI
00 00T :psieTdwo) Jesi TEOSTI % dm1 280w :dd
TZ0Z/0E/80 HNICNE COI¥dd aTagIq :Iesn

£€T/S rebeg JTHSNMOL E50d ¥0d LI0ddd HdNLIANAXHE NY E0NIAEE Wd 86:€0 TZ0Z/LO/LO



(00°GL6'T) 0G°L6Z 00" SZY 00'SLe ' 00°000°T 00'000°T co-o STINITANTIXT TEIOL

(00-GL6’T) 06" L6C 00" 52¥ 00°5L6°C 0eto00’T 00°000°T 000 000 3deg@ TeIOL

(00-GLe’T) 06" LEE 00°52% 00°si6'2 00 000°T 00°000'T 0070 ESNEAXE DSIH 000-5%6-000-602

000 adsg

saanitpuad=g

GNRE ANEIAHED ~ 607 pUng

{EONdY) FEON qESH (403Ed) 9INI {I0KREY) ION LASINg QAANENY II9ang (WEONEY) WgON NOIILATEOSHA HEGHON 1D

AONYTYE 1909 % 1Z/0E/90 HINOW TZOZ/0E/90 TZ-0208 TYNIDIEO 0Z0Z/0£/80

TITCIIEAY ¥0X ALIAILOY AONYIYE dLA 120202 AONYIVE ONF

00°00T :peleTdwo)d Ivdi [ROSTE % dmy ssoy :dd

1Z0Z/0€/90 DNIGNE COLMHEd qTERa xesn

¢1/9 :9bead dIHSNMOL HSOYW ¥Od IMOdHY TINIIANEIXT INV SNNIATS Wd 8§:50 TZ0Z/LO/LO



0070 00°0 00799 SEINLIANISXE TVLIOL

00" 0 00" 0 00 99 op0 3deg Tel0l
00" 0 000 00799 SNOENYTTEDSIH 000-556-000-022
000 adag

ssan3Tpusdxy

UNQd HONUNIINIYHN EAI¥d AYMAILLO - (082 pund

{¥03d) ¥ONI
12/0£/90 HIROW

d0d ALIATLDY HONYTYE dLX

LEDIAY GHONERY LEDAND (FHONEY) FRICN NOILaTaD8Hd ' HHEHAN T2
1Z2-020¢ TUYNIDIEO 0Z02/0E/90
12-020¢ HDONYIVE aNAE
00°00T :pejeTduo) IeSX TEISTI % @mp esoy taq
T202/08/90 ONIGNT QOIY¥Hd ATEEEI 1ISSn

dTHSNMOI HS0Y ¥0d IMOdEY HMOLIANAIXM ONY JNNEAEYT Wd 86160 TZOZ/LO/LO



(55°122) 00700T 00°0 G557 TZ¢ 0070 00" 0 000 SHANLTANHEIXE TYLOL

(§5°122) 00°00T 00°0 59 °TZT oo o 0c-o 00" 0 000 3dag TE3OoL

(65°122) 00°001 0070 §9°1¢2¢ [s1elt; 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENE ONY ONILNIYI 000-006-000~5%2

oog adeq

saInlTpuedxy

SHAD - §FZ PURI

(WIONEY) WHON qEsn (9oma) WoNI (PFRIONEY) RION IEoand qEaNERY 132404 (EONdY} WION NOILITEOSEU THGHAN 1D

IONYTIYE I9dd % 12/0£/90 HINOWM TZ0Z/0£/90 Te-0202 TYNIDITED 0202/0£/90

TTIEIIVAY MOd ZILIAILDY AONETYE LR 1Z-020¢ HIONYTIYE dNZE

00°00T :pe3aTdwol Iesx TeISTE % dm] 8so¥ :dd

TZ02/0E/90 DNIONI JOI¥Ed FIGEA I35

c1/8 1abeg JIHSNMOL HSO0W d0d IdOdEd HHALIANEAXHE ONV HONHATAI Wd 85:50 TZ0Z/L0/LO



(pgLE£8°ST) 7IFOT 00 TEZ'FT 05 LEEOT 007006 'vZ 007005772 0L ELZ'LE SEENLIANIIKE TYIOL

(05 LEBST) 72721 00 TET'TT 0G°LEE'OY 00t 005°%2 00" 0058°%C QL ELZLE TLE adea TeR3IOL

(05°00T°') ?8°CZT 00°16£’2T 0 00T ST 0o-o00‘zt Q0 000’ZT 00°95079T HENEIXE OYVIHIEAQ FOT4J0 000-028-TLE-67C

{(go-o8g) ¥0"EOT 060°088°T 00-088°ZL 00° 00621 00700621 00° 0658 INEDYRYH IIMMEE T00-T08-TLE~67T

{og-o002’2) 00" 00T 0070 00-002’z 000 000 600612 SADIAYES TYALOYEINOD 000~T08-TLE-6FC

(00 LSTEYOT) 00" 00T 00°0 00°LST 0T 0070 000 0L LIS 0T HOLOAISHNT TYDINVHDOEH TOO~TOL-TLE-6¥T

1Le adsq

seanyTpusdey

aRnd NOILOIESNI ONIQTIING - 602 PUnd

(WHONgY) FMON  JEsn (403a) ¥EONI (FAONUY) WEON  LHED0NS JEONERY 1900 {(FAONEY) ION NOIIdIT¥OSHAd HAIHAN 19

AINYIVE 1908 % T2/0£/90 HINOK TZ02/0£/90 12-0202 T TYNIDINO 0202/0€/90
ATEVITEAY ¥od ALTATLOY AONYTIVE dIX 12-0202 FORYTIYE (NE
00°00T :poisTdwo) Iesx TROSTI %

£1/6  iebed

T202/0€/90 DNICNE dOI¥Ed
dTHSNMOL HSOW €04 IMCITY FUNLIANEIXE ONV JONZATY

dmI, ssod HE(J
HIGEHET X388

Wd 85:50 TCDE/LO/LO



(€1790%) 00°00T 0070 £1°90¢ 000 000 00" qQ SHINLIANAKE TYIOL
{£17908) 007001 0070 £1°90¢E 0C-0 00°0 500 000 3dsg Te30L
{(9L°12) 007 00T 00°0 SL° 1T goo 000 000 NOIIQETYINGD dMI TEW/¥OId 000~-STL-000-552
(ge"v8el 00°00T 00°C 8€"¥8C 0ot o 0070 00°0 SHOYM—MOLYTILS INTHUY ITdYD 000~20L-000-562C
000 3deq
ssInaTpuad=xy
aNad 5 3 d — G52 Pung
(FONgY) WEoN I8N {¥0Ea) ¥ONI (FHEONEY ) WION LASINg GHINEWY 132ang (FEONTY) FRICN NOILATEDSHA HAEHAN 19
FONYTYd I2dd % 1Z/0€/90 HINOW 1Z02/0£/90 Te-020c TENIDIHEO GZ0C/0E/S%0
FIEYTIYAY oA ALIAILIY HONYTYE dLA Te-020¢2 HONYTIVE aN=
00 00T :pe3eTdwo) Iv9x TRISTI 3 dmI o509 :9d
1202/0€£/90 ONICONE GOI¥Ed FTEEE0 1X9sn
€T/0T :ebeg STHSNMOI ES09 ¥0d INOJTY F¥ALIANIAXE ANY HNNIATY Ad 8G:S0 TZ0Z/LO/LO



SHENLTIANIAXE TYLOL

ooo 3dsd T30l

SA0ENYTTIEDSIN 000~656-000-E0L
000 adsqg
saanarpusdys

aNQE XEL - €04 PUnd

1E900E QIANTHY
TZ/0£/%0 HLNOW
g0d XIIAILDY

HONYIVE TIX ONVIVE dNE

00 00T :p@leldwol Iesi TBOSTH
TZ0Z/0£/90 DNIONZE qOI¥dd
ATHSNMOL HSOY ¥OA LModHd HUNIICONIIXE NV IONITATI

NOILAdTED8HA WEHIHON 1D

dmg osoy 90
EIGHEq :I88N
WNd 85:50 T20Z/LO/LO



{09°6907T) €87 ZCE 06 ELY 09°6FS’T 00°08% G0 08¥ 007 L9F SHANLIQNIIXE TYLOL

{(09°690°T) £8°¢EE 05 ELE 09695 1 0008y 00°08F 00" L8T 000 3adag TE3OL
(09°890T) EBZZE 06 €LY 09769571 00-08t% 00" 08F 00" LST SROENTTTADSIH 000-556-000-%0L
000 adea

$2INTPUadRE

TOMINCD JEEM EMYT HSIL - POL pund

(HIONgY) RRION azsn (g2Ea) WONI (FEONEY) WEON LEodnd JIINIWY LEDJNE (RIONTY} WION NOIEdITEOISHd HHEEMOR T2
EDNYIVE 19dd % TZ2/0£/90 HINOW TZO0Z/0E/20 1z2-020¢ TYRIDINO QZT0T/0E/90
TTEYTIINAY HOd ALIAILOY HONWIVYE LXK 1€-0202 HONYIVE aNd
00°00T :pe3sTduWoD Ie9; TeOSTA % dug es0¥ tEd
T202/0£/90 ONIANE OINEd TTegEa :zesn

c1/21 obeg JIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d Id0ddd HFANLTANIIXHA ONY HONIAHA Wd 85:50 T20¢/L0/LO



(0¥ 162 86!} 88°0¢1 FPUTEG ‘RET 0 ' LEE'BYS 007978 ‘0LY 009987 0LY ST 005 9Ly SANAE TIY¥ - SHYALTONEIXE TYIOL

(31" 0) 817001 FPI°SL FT 8L 00°9L 00°9L T0°9L SMANLIANEIXE TYIOL

(P1°0) 817007 PT°9L T 9L coroL 00 8L TO 2L 000 3deg TeICL

(1°0) BT 00T FT 9L ¥L°94 00°9L 00°9¢ 1094 SOOHENYTIEISTH 000~556-000-198

000 3deg

saangTpuadxy

SIHOIT STYOHS XTI0OH - 198 PUnd

(HEONYY) WHON agasn {(d03a) ¥MONI (IMONIY) WION LIFOANE dEANEWNY LESANE (PIONEY) IRION NOILdTEDSEd HHEHON 19

AINTIYE IS8 % TZ/0€£/90 HINCH TZQZ/QE/50C TE-020¢ TYNIDIEO 0202/0E/20

ATIVIIVAY F0d ALIATLOY HEONYTYE LA T2-0202 FONYTYd ONE

00°00T :pojeIdwol Ivei TROSTI % dul osox :gqg

TZ0Z/0€/90 SNIONE dOI¥Ed FIggEd :ISSn

¢1/¢7  :abeg ATHSNMOL ZS0Y ¥0d IMOdEd F¥AITANEAXE aNY HNANIATI Wd 85:50 TZ0Z/LO/LO



07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* d ok ASSetS * ok h
101i-000-401-G00 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 367,672.73 (85,061.22)
101-C00~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 944,737.10 955, 480.80
101-¢00-003-001 CcD's 267,477.64 273,108.11
101-000-003-D02 OAKLAND COUNTY POOL 250,934.22 B853,243.87
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAKN CLASS 20,585.23 20,605.75
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-00¢ PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000~019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS .00 0.00
101-008-020-000 B/R ENVIRONMENTAI, INFRASTRUCTU .00 0.00
101-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/REAL 0.0C 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.60 0.00
101~000-035-001 &/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000~067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-C67-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 ¢.00
101-000~-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MATNTENANCE 0.00 .00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FRCM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.0G
101-C00-067-206 DUE TO/FRCM FIRE FUND 25,000.00 0.00
101-G00-067-202 DUE TC/FRCM CEMETERY FUND 30,000.00 0.0¢
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FRCM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-247 DUER TO/FROM NSP FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND .00 0.00
181-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.0¢ 0.00
101-000-067-701 DUETC/FROM TRUST & AGENCY (732.30) 267.70
101-006-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,942.96 2,104.93
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 G.00
101-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60, 000.00 €0, 000.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 178, 058.00 178,058,080
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY .00 0.00
101-000-078~-002 DUE TO/FRCM GENESEE COUNTY .00 0.00
Total Assets 2,146,895.58 2,258,027.9%4
*+% Tiabilities ***
101-000-201-0090 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19,387.00 9,438.23
101-004-203-000 HRALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-2G4-0G0 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 .00
101-000-205~00G0 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-040-214-001 DUE TO OPEBR TRUST FUND 0.00 .00
101-040-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND g.0¢ 0.00
1031-000~228-G00 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
1031-0G00-229-000 FEDERAT, GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000~230~000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTICHS 0.00 4,564.45
101-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 c.00
101-000~232-00C FSA 0.00 .00
101-000~233-00¢ DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101-006-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 10,387.00 14,002 .68
#%% Fund Balance ***
101-300-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,131,575.84 2,131,575.84
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,136,508.58 2,136,508.58




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE- SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Current Year
Beg., Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities BAnd Fund Balance

2,136,508.58

107,516.68
2,244,025.26
2,258,027.94




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBEIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page: 3/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Pggets **¥
201-000-001-06G0 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 1,888.77 3,642, 48
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,509.00 1,500.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,388.77 5,142.48
*%% Liabilities ***
201~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
2031~000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% PFund Balance ***
201-000~390-00G FUND BALANCE 3,388.77 3,388.77
Total Fund Balance 3,388.77 3,388.77
Beginning Fund Balance 3,388.77
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 1,753.71
Ending Fund Balance 5,142.48
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,142.48




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHERT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22

User: DEBEIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k* Bsgetsg Ak

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 15,462.41 17,695.75
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,500.00 31,500.00C
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00C
203~-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.06C

Total Assets 46,962.41 49,195.75

**% Tiabilities ***

203-000~202~0400 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 925.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0¢C 0.00
Total Liabilities 925.00 175.00

*** Fund Balance **¥*

203~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 46,037.41 46,037.41
Total Fund Balance 46,037.41 46,037.41
Beginning Fund Balance 46,037.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,983.34
Ending Fund Balance 49,020.75

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 49,195.75



07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRALIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Agsets **¥

204-000-001-000C BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE {12,063.64) (12,661.31)
204-000-002-000C TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOQUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.0G
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,800.00 15,000.0C
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 G.0C
204-00C~067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 2,936.36 2,338.69

*k% Liabilities ***

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Q.00 48.62
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAI FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 48.62

***% Fund Balance **%

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,936.36 2,936.36
Total Fund Balance 2,936.36 2,936.36
Beginning Fund Balance 2,936.36
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (646.29)
Ending Fund Balance 2,290.07

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,338.69



07/07/2021 06:03 pPM BALBNCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page:

Current Year

6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥% Dssets ***
205-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 1,806.70 4,087.47
235-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-000-026~000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0,00
205-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.60
Total Assets 8,306.70 10,587.47
*%% Tiabilities **%*
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUFR TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
205-000-390~-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 8,306.70 8,306.70
Total Fund Balance 8,306.70 8,306.70
Beginning Fund Balanca 8,306.70
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,280.77
Ending Fund Balance 10,587.47

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

10,587.47




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rese Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Ralance
* k& Assets * % Kk
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 238.42 70,221.25
206-000-003~-000 INVESTMENTS 252,438.74 14,193.84
236-000-003~001 Cn's 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 252,647.16 84,415.09
**% Liabllities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
206-000~229~000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
206-000~390-000 BALANCE~BEG. OF PERIOD 252,647.16 252,647.16
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.0¢
Total Fund Balance 252,647.16 252,647.16
Beginning Fund Balance 252,647.16
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures (168,232.07)
Ending Fund Balance 84,415.09
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 84,415.09



07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 8/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMBTERY FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description - Beg., Balance Balance

**%* Dgsets **¥

209-000-0061-000 CASH-CHECKING 208.46 {3,4900.38)
209-0060-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 2,307.39 3,569.30
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,083.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 32,608.90 30,261.87

**%% Liabilities #**%

209-000-202-000 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 782,20 .00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 30,000.00 0.00
209-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 30,782.20 0.00
*#** Fund Balance **%*
209~000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 1,826.70 1,826.70
Total Fund Balance 1,826.70 1,826.70
Beginning Fund Ralance 1,826.70
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures 28,435.27
Ending Fund Balance 30,261,957

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 30,261.97



07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 9/22

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 QTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%*% Asgets *EA

220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 2,118,113 2,002.13
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 G6.0C
220-000-026-000C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 .00
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 ¢.00

Total Assets 2,118.13 2,002,133

*%% Tiabilities ***

220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,000.00 0.00
220~000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,000.00 0.00

**% Fund Balance **¥*

220~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 1,118.13 1,118.13
Total Fund Balance 1,118.13 1,118.13
Beginning Fund Balance 1,118.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 884.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,002.13

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,002.13



07/07/2021 06:03 =M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending G6/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k*x pacatg * k&
245-000-001-000 CASE~-CHECKING 6,827.53 6,485,64
245-000-035-000 ACCCUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 5,800.00 5,800,00
Total Assets 12,627.53 12,285.64
*% Liabilities ***
245-000-202-C00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,500.00 1,500,060
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
Total Liabilities 1,500.00 1,500.00
*%% Tund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 11,127.53 11,127.53
Total Fund Balance 11,127.53 11,127.53
Beginning Fund BRalance 11,127.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (341.89)
Ending Fund Balance 10,785.64

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

12,285.64




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11722
UUser: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/202%
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Assebs **¥

247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 .00
247-000-002~000 TC RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 G.00
247-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035~000 BCCOUNTS RECELVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081~000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00

*x% Tiabilitieg **%

247-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ' 0.0G0 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0,00 0,00
247-000~214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.080 0.00
247-000-216-000 BUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Pund Balance ***

247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0,00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00



07/07/2021 06:03 2M

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2021

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTICN FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k& Assels * &k
24%-000-001-080 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 106,571.41 104, 628.84
249~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 106,571.41 104,628.84
**% Tiabilities ##%
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,931,95 1,880.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.G60
249-000-214-002 DUE TC GENERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERARL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000~-233-0060 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 4,931.95 1,880.00
*** Fund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 101, 639.46 10%,639.46
Total Fund Balance 101,639.448 101,639.46
Beginning Fund Balance 101,639.46
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,109.38
Ending Fund Balance 102,748.84
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 104,628.84




07/07/2021 06:03 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2021

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%k% Bssets *H¥
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 188,864.47 219,410.74
255-004-003-0G0 TNVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSTONS 0.00 0.00
255--000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE G.00 0.00
Total Assets 253,970.03 284,516.30
*%% Tiahilities ***
255-000-202-006 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228~000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-22%-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~231-00G0 VCOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT .00 .00
255-000-232-00C0 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA ¢.00 .00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00C .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ¥**%%
255-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 253,970.03 253,970.03
Total Fund Balance 253,970.03 253,970,023
Beginning Fund Balance 253,970.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 30,546.27
Ending Fund Balance 284 ,516.30

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

284,516.30




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Page:

Current Year

14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%* Assets **¥
402~-000-001-0400 CASH-CHECKING 73,376.31 90,445,110
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.C0
402-000-035~-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS G.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 73,376.31 90,445.10
**% Liabilities #*%%*
402-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000~-214-0090 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** [Pund Balance ***
402-~000-330-0C0 FUND BALANCE 73,376.31 73,376.31
Total Fund Balance 73,376.31 73,376.31
Beginning Fund Balance 73,376.31
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 17,068.79
Ending Fund Balance 90,445.10

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

90,445,

10




07/07/2021 06:03 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2021

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kk Assets * k&
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 39,917.87 45,004.69
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-0600 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.0C 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (267.70) {267.70)
Total Assets 39,650.17 44,736.99
*%% Tiabilities ***
701-000-202-0G0 BACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.00 {102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-9899 DUE TO OTHER 0.0C 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00C 0.00
701-000-230~-000 DUE TO CTHER GOVT AGENCIES 5,854.50 8,09%.00
701~-000-230-G01 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 713,25
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PRYABLE 234,00 234,00
T01-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCRCOW 32,745.60 35,623.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 39,547.35 44,567.320
*** pund Balance ***
701-000~-3%0-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING CF PERIOD 102.82 102.82
Total Fund Balance 162.82 102.82
Beginning Fund Balance 102.82
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 66.87
Ending Fund Balance 169.69
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 44,736.99




07/07/2021 06:03 PM

User: DEBBIRE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 16/22

Current Year

GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk Dssebs k¥
703-000~001-000 TAX-CASH CHECKING 2,606,18 1,457.92
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0,00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,350.64) {2,104,93)
Total Assets 255,54 (647.01)
*%% Liabilities *¥%*
703-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 .00
703-000-214-000C TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 G.00
703-000-214-10% GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
7¢3-000-214~203 EVELINE DR TaX PAYMENTS G.00 0.00
T43-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS c.00 0.00
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD .00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 0.00
703~000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-70C4 FP/L WERDS-DUE TOC SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.0C
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-CG00 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS .00 0,00
703-000-215~002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS G.,00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.0G 0.00
763-000-221-000 COUNTY RCAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 0.00
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.G0 0.00
703-000-225-~000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 0.00
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOCLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.0C
703-000-225-020 CAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 G.0C
703-000-225-030 G.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0,00 .00
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703~-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-0006-225-055 STATE CF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-065 HURCON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY .00 0.00
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC G.00 0.00
703-000-225-075 Z00O AUTHORITY 0.0C 0.00
703-000-225-076 BART INSTITUTE 0.00 0.00
703-000~-226-000C HCOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.0C
743-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000~-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0,00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-005-226-065 OC 0I5 INTEREST 0.0 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 0.00
703-000-275~000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS .00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Pund Balance
743-000-320-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 255.54 255.54
Total Fund Balance 255.54 255,54
Beginning Fund Balance 255.54




07/07/2021 06:03 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 06/30/2021

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 17/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. BRalance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {902.55}

{647.01})

(647.01)

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




07/07/2021 06:03 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Pariod Bnding 06/30/2021

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Page:

Current Year

18/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
#** Bsgets *A¥
704-006-001-000 F/I. WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 5,182.62 15,302.76
704-00G6-003-000 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,500,060
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-006-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 12,682.62 22,802.76
*+%% Tjabilities **%*
704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00C .00
704-000-214-G00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
704-G00-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.60 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance ***
704-900-390-000 FUND BALANCE 12,682.62 12,682,862
Total Fund Balance 12,682.62 12,682.62
Beginning Fund Balance 12,682.62
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 10,120.14
Ending Fund Balance 22,802.76
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 22,802,776




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Pund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Current Year

Page:

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%* Bgsets **F
705-000~001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASE/CHECKING (13,756.14} (7,362.11)
F05-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60,000.00
F05-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE ¢.0C 0.00
T05-000-667-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 46,243.86 52,637.89
**%% Tjabilities **¥*
705-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%*% Fund Balance **%
705-000-39C-00G FUND BALANCE 46,243.86 46,243.86
Total Fund Balance 46,243.88 46,243.86
Beginning Fund Balance 46,243.86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 6,394.03
Ending Fund Balance 52,637.89%
Total Iiabilities And Fund Balance 52,637,889




07/07/2021 06:03 &M BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GIL, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets **¥
707-000-001-00C0 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 88,482.,78 135,100.17
707-000-003-00G0 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125,000.00
707-000-026-060 TAXES RECEIVABLE 6.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.0C 0.00
Total Assets 213,482,78 260,100.17
*#% Liagbilities ***
7¢7-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 37,590.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 640, 000,00
Total Liabilities 60,000.00 87,5%0.00
**+* PFund Balance ***
707-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 153,482,778 153, 482,78
Total Fund BRalance 153,482.78 153,482.78
Beginning Fund Balance 153,482.78
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 9,027.39
Ending Fund Balance 162,510.17

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

260,100.17




07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*%% Dgsets *H¥

861-G00-001-G00 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 5,741,91 7,521.65
861-000-C03-000 INVESTMENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026-000C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00

Total Assets 8,741.91 10,521.65

k% Tijabilities ***

861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 56.23
§61-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000~214-0G90 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 56.23
**+ Fund Balance **¥
861-~000-390-000 BAL, AT BEG. OF PERIOD 8,741.91 g,741.91
Total Fund Balance 8,741.91 8,741.91
Beginning Fund Balance 8,741.91
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,723.51
Ending Fund Balance 10,465.42

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10,521.65



07/07/2021 06:03 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 06/30/2021
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Aggets *E*

865-~000-001-G00 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP .00 0.00
8865-~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873,605 93,873.05
Total Assets 83,873.05 93,873.05

*** Fund Balance ***

865-000-320-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 83,873.,05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05



DL TIE’E9G

ISJULUSSINGSTE 0§ FO TEICL

000 1S309YD PTOA SS9
0L TIE‘E9s 1S¥08YD GG FO 1'I0L
ISIYIOL NAD

98°LT6E I6T-TOL/000-000-682~T0T/ONIHSITdAd FNAL SHAIYISMAN MATA SMAN MELA 26822 NED 1Z202/L0/L0
00 0E0’'T NIZILINYS/SHIIAYAS TYIYOIINYC, TZ0Z ENAC o7 HONYNIINIYH IASNAS IESNOS 165822 RED T20Z/L0/L0
PPUGZT -098~£¢g-TOT/TOVATIN HNOL EMdNSYTEL JHJ NOTHSDY ¥0Ia NOIHSMOE 06SZE NED 1802/L0/L0
§G6791¢ 000~92L-68Z-T0T/SEIA0D WALXE INOD ¥SA HODIY ZHOOTH G68GZT NES TZOT/LO/LO
0£°682 -TO0T/SIHOIT LATELS TZ0Z/0E/9 — TEZ0Z/T/9 ADYEANT EId THLA 88622 NED T20T/L0/LO
TL ZLT 0-098~592-T0T/AOYITIN INOL NINGY DNINOZ §EMATd QIAYT SHMETAT LBSZT gD T202/L0/L0
ST GL 8¥7-£9p-T0T/TE0Z/0E/9 — TZOZ/T/9 SIHODIT ASTENT SUTHASNOD ADIRASNOD 9RGET NED TZ02/L0/L0
0L LT /¥Z/¢ — 1Z02/%2/¢/TIVE QIO NITINTII 702 AOHENT SYTRNSNOD ADERESNOD 58522 NED T202/L0/L0
22798 /£Z/9 - TZ0Z/SZ/G ®DIAA0 dMI NOSYH 0806 ADMENE SYIRASNOD AOUNASNOD #8522 NED 120Z/L0/L0
0E"ZTHS 000-8ZL-68Z~T01T/SININEIYLS XYL ONI SYENINYd ONLLINEYH CEONYACY ATDNTATY £852Z NED TZ0T/L0/L0
€2 129 LY 0E6~-E0F—TO0T/AATHOTHD A0 INTWITYISNI IST AINGOD ONYTIYO H0& NOISSIMMOD a¥0d RODIYOII0 ¢BSZT NES TZ0E/ L0/ LD
00" E£96 VT 000-Z08-000-902/ROTINGTEINGD TYOMNY 2/T ALTHOHINY FYIZ AINAOD (NWYINYO HIEON ZAI0N 18422 NED TZ0Z/L0/L0
00°01%°9 -10T/2202/9-1202/9 NOILNEIYINOD XUWdgIT ITEEIT ATHSNMOL ATIOH |gTT ATTOH 08%EZ NED T202/L0/L0
BG 9¥L HId TZ0Z £ 90¥ SAUY0LS0d 4d¥ HAY ITONIS "ONI ‘SKELSAS 9NIINIHYG 184 6LGZT NS TZ0Z/08/30
G8°PST 000-9ZL~T6T-TOT/SUEYD GI JIICA *ONI ‘SWELSAS HNILNIMA 184 8LGZT NED 1Z0Z/0£/90
00°000‘S 0-6F8-099-TOT/NOIIAGTEINGD TZ0Z-120Z Ad YSHTO YSHIO LLSZT NED TZ08/0£/90
00000 ’s 0-¥¥8-099-TOT/NOILNGIEINGD TE0Z-020T Xd EONYISISSY HINOA YHdY XATTOH YAYH 91522 MED 120Z/0£/90
§5°0GS 000~E08-TLE-6FE /E0IDFAASNI ONIGHATI HSTHEM YNILSIEY HETAM SLSZZ HED 1Z02/6€/90
G0 9EE 000-068-68Z-T0T/SANOHd FIIIZC SSETIITM NCZIFHEA NOZTEHEA ¥.522 Nz 120Z/62/%0
TP €6€ 000-3ZL~682-T0T/SELI4dNS EDILILI0 LIAEED SSEANISAE SHIdYIS a9 $FTIVLS £1522 NED 1Z0Z/6Z/90
GE gL't 0-Z08-TLE-6FZ/90L0FASNT TYITIIOETE ANAL MAAYHM 900J WRAYEMA ZLGZT NIS 1Z0Z/62/90
0E 9P 0Z6~59Z-T0T/208 ZEO¥OIH W04 TTIM WIDON AOMIENT SEERNSNOD APANESNOD TLGZEZ HED T120T/62/90
TZ°LLT 000-208-682~-10T/IANIIINI HIIIIO FTIYD LSYOHOD TEILSYOHOD OLGTEZ HED 120E8/62/30
€T 8VE'ES 08-602-T0T/IONLLNOD ONISSISSY TZ0Z-0Z0E LODY HSYD-SHTANSYEAL ALNOOD ONYTIIYQC HSYOVHIIOO0 696¢E2 NED 1202/%2/90
00" 05 00-0£8-68Z-T0T/SNILAEN ATIEIEYAD SWHATD NOIIWIJOSSY SWETD AINNOD INYTEVC €020 B9GEE NED T20Z/%2/90
96" FLT 000-098-4TZ~T0L/STYIN/IOVATIN MUITO 43U LAYIR HENTI LIS L9GET NED TZ0E/PE/90
6T 86€ 000-026~G2Z-TOT/OIMIDETE FOTJIIC 4ML ADIANE EId ac el 99622 NED TZ0Z/%2/90
£2°2% 000-0Z6-692~T0T/TYOIEIDETE TIVH TI0 AD9EANT EId THIQ 55522 NED 1202/%2/90
05°81€ 6-59Z~T0T/S4IVdTd HNIHOLINOH TYIDHIERWNOD ALTHNOES IEAQD 0HES IRAOD 79522 NED 1Z0E/%Z/%0
0E"£02 IIEd 3 ¥OSIAYEANS/TYDILEC ¥ TYINZQ ATAC ONI SLIJHANEE FIYISAYMTY TIYOSAEMTY £9522 NED 1Z0E/¥2/90
00°09L°T -T0E-TOT/NOISSES JESOTID ¥0d ALLY ¥0d MO 277d TIIHIATOW d NHOL TIIBIATON 29822 NED TZ0Z/L1/90
00°62T 0D0-60Z/9LT AYIADNI HONTI/NDIS XWELIWID ONTIIINSNCD INYNO IAYHHOS IO IRHDS 18622 NES T120Z/L1/90
66 6LG 000~098-TLT-TOT/TOVATIR WOSIAGHINS AIAGING-HITHIS "W HNNVYIQ INS-9I®HDS 08622 NED TZ0Z/LT/90
00" GLE 01/220Z-1£-5 — 1g-T-9 FEI JMO4dns NIWNJY NOTIIVEQAd0D 9000 TY¥AIDINON Hq00 INORA 65522 NED 1202/LT/30
007902t 000-708~568Z-T0T/STEE AANIOLLY dMI AU 774 TTIHIATOWN d NHOP TIHTIATOR 85522 NAD TZ0E/LT/90
00°0L 000-098-GTZ-T0T/000-098~T6T-101 HHTIIK AIE9HA HIEITIN LSS NED TZ0Z/LT/90
€ETLE 000-0£6-592-T0T/SEITdANS SNIUTTING HO¥ SENYT LY¥EdD oY 9T IMD 9GGET NED TZ0Z/LT/90
6V "6 ~0£6-000-608/dRNd AY4EIAWID 904 ENODITIS HOV¥ SEMYT IY¥EdD ¥ ST I¥O 56522 NED TZ02/L1/90
PTTOL 68-666-T0T/000-9ZL-682-T0T/SHITddNS X¥H MNYE HYISOVIa HYLSOYL ¥5522 HED 1Z0Z/LT/90
088671 01/000-098~-592-T0T/FOVETIN NINUY ONINOZ SEMETL dIAYA SAMETEL £5522 NED TZOE/LT/30
LT70LT 000-0£6-582-TOT/SEITAANS TYTEOLINYD PSE# NOIIWIOZE0D SYINIOD SYINID 25522 NED TZ0Z/LT/90
00"00T T 100-T08-TLE-6PZ/MANIVIZEY XTHINOW AVH ORI SEIVINOSSY NYRIGOM FTSITIVO ATSITIED 15522 NED TZ02/LT/90
00" TET'T Z/SMATATY NYT1d/SNOILDIJSNI ONIATINE AV ONI SEIYIDOSSY NYWIGOM TTISITIYD HTSITIVD 06622 NED TE0Z/LT/90
75 eh 000-0€6-TGL-TOT/ESNEAXT SMIYd AYKW TO08T "O¥ SHEYI IVEED fcae)-4 34744 HES 1202/L1/90
00691 00-808-687-TOT/HIYDOIATINIAD XITEASES IS8 SUTLIYH 9IM HHLIYH IIM 8%522 NED 120Z/%1/90
00°5LS T/SLIIIANEE A0 NEIT NI ESYD HadIimg gNae YAIEDAYIS NYSOS AHIHOAYTSS L¥522 NED 1202/%1/90
00°5LS 0-F0L-682-TO0T/NZIT NI HSYD HANILEI ENAL ONYHDS ¥ dIAVD DNYHOS 9%522 NED 1202/%1/90
£E£°122 000-958-687-T0T/ESYAT YII0D HNAL JNI ¥Sn HODI¥ HODIY SpS2T NED TZOZ/%1/90
PLTLOT 000-058-68Z-T0T/SANOHS FOLAAQ ATINL SSANISALD ISYDOHOD nd ISYOHOD ¥y5Te NED TZ0EZ/¥T/90
LET068°T HHdNS SNI HIIYEH S9/0d T20Z/TE/L-TZ/T/L WegDd WSgoE £Y5ZT NESD 1Z02/%1/90
(NOWHOD) INDODOY JHTI004 IVHENHED NAD ued

AUNOWY uotadiinsag uWRN JIOPUDA IOPUDA Fo9UD yueg anRd ADIYUD

/T

:ebeg

TZ0Z/L0/L0 — TZ0Z2/60/90 WO¥Ed HIWd MOEHD
JTHSNMOL ES0YW ¥OJ4 YILSIODFE MOEHD

dmT, 850y :9J
HIggHa :Iesf
K3 26:80 TZ0&/L0/L0



8E 66186 fsjuswRsandgsTd ¢T FO TE3OL
00" 0 1$308YD PTOA 0 SSOT
8E"667T 8% ISHSIUD 1 FO TEIOL
: STYLOL d¥S

£2°9§ o 000-026~000~T98/SIHOIT SHICHS ATIOH ADEHNE SYIWOSNOD ZOGNESNOD ¥LEC Jd¥s 1202/L0/L0
00 0BG LE 000-0E6-000-L0L/ INHHLIYEEL ©MVYT OOISAIL ONI $IDAC00d9d THINOD OIINDSOW EMIYID TAIE IO ghee J¥s 1202/L0/L0
00°05Z2°T L/IN0 BONYIVL 1Z0¢ DNILSHANYH BXVT HSIA ONILSEAIYH FIINMIYAID S, BMIN S HATH Z5ET a¥s TZ0Z/0E/20
GETFS SHSTS TIWVIL DITH/dEWI0d YIATAS FSHYNTHRIEY MEWECT O WIATIXS HHREQT 1GEZ avs 120Z/62/90
0075996 000-0£6-000~F0Z/TIVAL DIE EJTID OTT ONIAWED avod € A ONIdYEod A 0323984 avs 1202/62/90
00°SI8°T 000-0€6-000-¥0Z/TIVAL 519 FATID o777 ONIQWYED) avod € ¥4 ONIQTEog A [ 34 Jvs 1Z02/62/90
0 %LE 000-%0L/¥T HSIA/IONVIOSNI XIETIEVIT Z/T AONTHNSNT SEHNMC-CLAY SYENMOCLNY 8vLZ avs T202/62/90
0G"7LS 0-502/TIVEL DIF/EONYENSNI ALITIEYIT 2/1 AONWINSNI SJEANMO-0LOY SHENMOOLOY LYEZ J¥s 1202/62/%0
007082 000-0€£6~000~T0E/XKOLYNOAdY FITID FE0dd HEID E504d 9%Lge a¥s 1202/%2/90
0GT00% 000-0£6-000-0TZ/9NIUYED AYMIILLO D11 SRIOQWNIS vy € o ONIIYaDd A SPES avs T202/%2/90
L 6TH 00C~G56~000-T0Z/XOLLYROddY EATEOQTHD JI00 EDNYNEIMNIVK d¥0od LNTIYHITOH ¥reEC a¥s 1202/LT/90
00°069 ‘%1 0-0€6-000-G0L/NYRIVIE TUYT T4 INZRIVIEL TONI TTOELNOD QEIM-YNDY GEAMYOCY £%£2 ads TZOZ/FT/90
ONIMOEHD INIWSSHSSY IYIDHEAS d¥s UuBd

JuUnouryg uoTAdTIOsad DWR JAOPUIA IOPUSA ¥oeuD yueg a3eg %29yl
dmy esoy :49d

TZ0Z/L0/L0 - T20Z2/60/90 WOHMI HI¥d HOHHD FTEOTd 1IDEN

/T :abeg dTHSNMOL d350¥ €04 JYdISIDHEY MDHHD Ka £€6:60 TZ0OZ/LO/LO



1SIUBWRSINGSTE T FO TEIOL

05°22
00°0 tS¥08YD PICA () 55971
06722 1SY0SYD T FO TRIOL
PSTIYIOL YL
0G"Z¢ QL/HDI8d D00 MAN €/5 ISNIDIT 900 dNAIHE SWYITIIM ISINAA TIIMESINAC 9¥8T L TZOE/LT/90
ONTMOHAHD AONEDVY ¥ LSNYL VI >ued
JUNGURY uoTidranssg awen JIOPUSA ICPUSA No2Ud sueg aaeg ADSUD

/T

:abeg

TZ0Z/L0/L0 ~ TZ0T/60/%0 WO¥YA HIVJ MOHEHD
dTHSNMOL ES0d ¥0J HULSIDHY HOWUHD

dm] =so9 -dd
HIgdad :I9s0
Wd $G:G0 1Z0g/L0/L0



ISjUeWeSIANGSTA T FO TEICL

£078¢€8
0070 ISYDIYD PIOA () S$SOT
£0"8E8 ISXO0aYUD T FO TRIOL
L8TIVLOL XYL
EQ"8E8 /¥ L00 06 A9 ¥/¥ A0INAL/AN0T XE NI &XH aNNd TVEENED dIHSNMOL 380" FOdNLHSCT 0ccs8 XYL 1202/%2/90
DONIMOWHD XYL X¥1 Jued
JUNOUTY uoTIdTIOSB] JWeN IOPUVA ICPUIA X09YD Jueg 83eQ AOSUD

/T

iabeg

TZ0Z/L0/L0 - TZ20Z/60/90 HOWA HIWA MDHEHD
dTHSNMOL HSOW ¥0od YALSIOHT MOHHD

dmy escy 1dd
HIggHd JI980
Wd $5:60 T0Z/LO/LO



| jo | afed

LLLer' 1928

08'cevs

T 19°420'8958

71'ege 128

62 L8E'ErrS

88'€8/'c18% Y10l
72€61 718 €L'/87% 7/ '£10'895¢ AR344 82°/69'005% (NN 3¥) 90442 SIDTALNNOD ANV TIVO
/9°Ey2'eses 115513 88°/% 00°0% 6S'980°€5Z8 TYHANTD) §0LLL AIDTUALNNOD ANV TIVO
INIINLSIANI
SL¥FE'LE0'LE  [G80% 00°0% 00°0% EEere L0’ LS TVi0L
18'8€2'01L0'L$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% [8'8EL'0L0°LS  [(STTIE AYNSYIYL) ODuV4 STIEIM
L£°609'02$ G8'0$ 00°0% 00°08 o +09'0Z% (1004} SSY1D NYDIHIIN

00°000°052%
87°.8¢¢61$

CTA TN
00°0%
STA AR

ST L0S'GS
00°0%
5Z'108°G8

00°0%

9z2c9'8%

192'289°88 |

£0°/£8'8EV$
00°000'052$
£0°2€8'881$

 INJWNLSIANI

IVLlOL

(VN MNVE QYOI LVA) a0 INIWLSIANI

(VN MNYE QHO4EILYAN DONMOIHD
INTNSSASSY TVI0AdS

P LLG Y 6.°9% 00°0% 62 9£ES GLL8L pre v10L
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
AR e 6.°9% 00°0% 62°0¢cs GL'L8LPPE CINVE I1LVLS IHL) ONDOIHD

e e

z1 0%

"190°G00 0V

188710

B

AONIOV ANV 1SNl

z$ _ ‘z$ TVIOL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
EEPYETS ZL0% 90°'s00°0¥$ 88'7L0'0P$ LGvee’z$ MINVE 3LV.LS IHL) ONDIDIHD

aNNd XL

0L228'78E" 18 /878K 1S £0°080'8¥$ LT v2e'9LLs EL6YLvelS WIiOL
LL'80l'eLCS £R'ese’Ls 00°0% 00°0% 8¢ ¥el LiZ$ (MINVE FLVLS ASTIVA NOYNH)AD LNIWLSIANI
Lr'esy'ezs 00€$ 00°0% 00c$ Ly 08F'eCs (INVE 31LV1S) SANML TYELNID/ONMOIHD
LL¥Ig¥0LS 12zes 00°0% lzzes 96'16G'701% OINVE HV.LSOVTd) SONIAYS TYIDHINNOD
ge'1/e'e66% £8'65% 20°080°8v% 00667918 Zh'2S6'vees {4v1SOV1d) ONDIOIHD

LNERNCAENED)

ONIAGN3

L8FTINI

siig3a

11SO434

DNINNID3g

1202 AVIN 40 HLNOW THL ¥04

AONYIVE MNVE dIHSNMOL 350

o p 2 g s

JH0d3d SAHFANSVIYL dIHSNAMOL 3SOY

1
Tv_i:,....,s_‘_;

Tl w&




SUPERVISOR TREASURER -

Dianne Scheib-Snider * Paul J Gambka
(245) 634-6889 T ownshlp Of Rose (248) 63471291
CLER c
Debbie MIi(Iler Oakland Co unoj P::}H:IS: ‘};}Eﬁs
 (@48) 6348701 Michi gan Gien Noble
CDBG REPORT- .
. Asof June 30,2021 .
2019 Minor Home Repair - $2,190.89
2020 Minor Home Repait; . §6,095.00
£y $8,285.89
2020 Public Service Grass/Snow~ $3.500.00
Total CDBG Rose Township -~ =~ - - $11,785.89
2019 Public Service (ﬁ;AYA) released . 7 $3,500.00
2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balance . = | - $ 624.77
s e A $4,124.77

Total funds available 4 15,9116

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Strest, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS




Rose Township

GOVERNMENT CHANNEL UPGRADE

BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

1)

2)

3

4)

3)
6)

Rose Township Hall is located at 9080 Mason Street, Michigan 48442, invites you to submit a proposal to supply,
deliver, install, test, commission, warrant and document the proposed Government Chamnel Upgrade Project all in
accordance with the following Terms and Conditions and System Requirements. Rose Township is referred to as the
“Owner” in this document.

Any questions should be emailed to Clerk(@rosetownship.com. The resulting answers along with the questions will be
forwarded to all Contractors receiving the RFP, except as noted below.

You must notify Owner with e-mail, no later than July 19", 2021 if you infend to submit a proposal in response to this
RFP. Any information pertaining to this RFP which may be forthcoming after The Due Date will be sent to only those
companies that have signified their intentions to submit proposals. In the event no notice has been received from your
company by The Due Date, Owner will assume that you intend not to submit a proposal.

Sealed proposals muét be received at Owner, 9080 Mason Street, Michigan 48442, no later than 2:00 PM,, local time,
July 227 2021.

Bids shall be valid for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of submission,

Ali bids shall be properly signed and seal affixed. Three (3) copies of your proposal shall be submitted in sealed
envelope(s) which shall be clearly addressed as well as marked on the outside as follows:

SEALED BID GOVERNMENT CHANNEL UPGRADE

AUTHORIZED OPENING ONLY

Contractor Name and Address

Mailed or delivered to Owner at: Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street, Michigan 48442




RESPONSE TO RFP FOR GOVERNMENT CHANNEL UPGRADE

7) Bids that are not hand delivered should be submitted via registered mail, return receipt requested.

8) Any information in your proposal of a proprietary nature should be clearly and specifically identified. Such identification
should not Hmit Owner right to use such information if it is obtained from another source, or if it comes into the public
domain.

9) Contractors should understand that the issuance of this RFP does not create any obligation on the part of Owner to enter
into any contract or undertake any financial obligations with respect to the system referred to herein. There will be no
discussions with Contractors until evaluation of the proposals has been completed, Any subsequent discussions shall be
at the discretion of Owner.

10) After evaluation of all proposals received, Owner intends to conduct negotiations with the Contractor or Contractors
whom Owner considers best qualified to meet its requirements. Owner reserves the rights to reject any and all proposals

and to waive any non-conformity, whenever such action is in its best interest, as determined solely by Owner.

11) Owner reserves the right to negotiate for and purchase separately, portions of the Contractor proposals, e.g., engineering,
material, labor, project management.

12) The Contract, if awarded, will be awarded to the responsible bidder submitting the best bid for the system.
Considerations other than cost afone will be used in making the determination of the successful Contractor. Contractor

technical experience, warranty, local service and Government channel experience will be used in evaluation.

13) Commencement of the work shall be subject to the discretion of Owner, and Owner reserves the right to make all
decisions regarding this RFP.

14) Estimated Substantial Date of Installation is fifty percent (50%) completed 30 days after equipment is delivered. One
hundred percent (100%) completed by 60 days after equipment is delivered. Actual sequence and duration of the work
activities requested will be coordinated and directed by Owner or its representatives. Owner may advance the
Substantial Date of installation if Owner deems necessary.

15) Contractor acknowledges that Owner will rely on Contractor's ability, expertise and knowledge of the System and
Comeast procedures and engineering requirements. Contractor shall be obligated to exercise the highest standard of care
in performing its obligations. Contractor shall demonsirate to Owner satisfaction that it is of sound financial condition.

16) Owner or it’s representatives shall not be held responsible for expenses incurred in the preparation or subsequent
presentations of Contractor's bid response.

17) Contractor shall supply samples and /or brochures of material and equipment proposed.
18) Contractor shall supply list of local similar PEG installations.

19) Contractor shall supply information on dealer relationship with manufacturers.

20) Contractor shall respond to channel outages in 4 hours.

21) Provide description of outage escalation procedure.




Scope of Work

22) Coordinate with Comeast to install, test and turn up Digital PEG Channel including;

a)
b)
©)
d)
e)
1§
g)

Radiant VL4500 IID-SDI Encoder

Ciena 3916 switch

‘Wave Division Multiplexing lasers

Laser attenuators as determined.

Light Interface Panel

Singlemode Fiber Optic Couplers

CATG6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-8DI and HDMI Patch Cables as needed.

23) Ulira-NEXUS X5 SDI Digital Server

a)

b)

©)
d)

Provide and configure NEXUS,

i) SDI output

if) Twitter output if required.

iii) ZOOM integration if required.

iv) Slides player with Slide creation software

v} Total Info

vi) Provide SDI -- 6G Video patch cables as needed.

Provide and configure interface for Audio and Video output from lower floor Council cabinet.
i} Interface with existing Camera

i) Interface with existing Audio system

i) Configure Wi-Fi access to NEXUS.,

Provide Audio and Video cabling for Audio and Video output from lower floor Council cabinet.
CAT®6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables as needed.

24) Provide ULTRA Nexus training

a)

1% training session

i) LGX Administration software login

if) NEXUS Server login

iii) Website login for support and video training for specific tasks
(1) Review accessing training videos.

2" training up tol-hour Schedule Board meeting recording/playback.

3rd training up to 1-hour Slide building with overlays and zones.

4th training up to 1-hour Emergency Alert Banners

i) Police and Fire Chiefs may want to attend.

Annual training on updates included in warranty and service.

25) Video Network Firewall

a)
b)

c)
d)

PEPLINK BAL20X

7 % 24 Monitoring of;

i) NEXUS X5

il Radiant VL4510

iii} SDI video output

Redundant INET connections
CAT6 UTP Patch Cables as needed.

26) Black Magic Design Teranex Mini-IP

a)

CAT6 UTP, Singlemode Fiber Optic, 6G-SDI and HDMI Patch Cables as needed.

27) Liebert 1500VA Lithium-Ion UPS

a)
b)
<)

Liebert IS-UNITY Dual Protocol card
Annual UPS and Battery testing
S-year wartanty and service on all products provided.




Pricing

&

Price to complete entire Scope of Work

Price to add ZOOM Integration b3

Price to add TWITTER Integration 3

&2

Annual Price for Total Info Subscription

Monthly Service contract fee $

Signature of authorized representative:

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date




6/25/2021

Rose Township Superyisor
Dianne Scheip-Snider
8080 Mason st.

Holly, Ml 48442

RE: Architectyral Services for Rose Historic Town House

Dear Mrs. Scheib-Shider,

Thank you for considering H2A for the renovation to Rose Township's historic Town Hall. H2A
Architects is pleased to make this proposal for services. The following is a description of our
understanding of the project scope, our scope of work, fee quotations, and general provisions of

the agreement.

.. Project Scope

!

The ovesrall scope of the project is understood to be completed in (3) phases:

Phase 1: Removal of existing ramp and related, selective demolition necessary, restoration/
reconstruction of front stair, an'add.ition oroviding barrier free access to both levels including a
vertical liff, a second means of egress from the Main Hall, and restoration of the double doors at

the original front enirance.

Phase 2: Rehabilitation of the basement for public restrooms, table and chair storage, and
warming kitchen,

Phase 3: Site enhancement, parking, landscape, etc. (Cost Projection Only)

Scope of Services

The scope of H2A service is comprised of:

Review existing drawings, plans, and actual conditions

Measure and prepare as-built drawings to work from

Advise Township on any concerning issues — regarding the design

Assistance in equipment selection and material selection

Pravide ‘Estimates of Probable Costs' for phases 1, 2, and 3,

Attend pre-design evaluation consult with the Township and other necessary/
appropriate government units, utilities, organizations, and key persons to ascertain

Coogoon

project requirements.
Review the program prepared by Oakfand County Planning, recommending any

necessary revisions.
Investigate and analyze the existing facilities to the extent necessary to determine

the infarmation necessary for preparing Design Development for Phase 1.

{]



architeels

01 Provide Design Development documents for Phase 1 and Phase 2 only.
1 Provide ‘Estimate of Probable Costs’ of total project cost for each of the 3 phases.
{1 Present findings and recommendations to Township Board

Project Schedule

The project schedule is understood to begin immediately upon receipt of signed agreement and
retainer. H2A can complete our scope of work within 45-90 Days.

Fee

Fees are estimated based on the sodpe and extent of work known at this time. All fees will be
billed at hourly rates and based on the following estimates not to exceed. Time that is not
used wili not be billed. (Changes in scope of work, expressed or unforeseen may result in an increase .

in fotal fee below.)

Architectural Services | $10,324
Structural Engineering $ 2,340
Mechanical, Electrical, & Plumbing $ 6,005
Total | $18,759
*Civil Engineer $ 2,030
*Kitchen Consultant 31,875

*Based on the devslopment of the project, a Civil Engineering Consultant and/ or a Kitchen
Consultant may be required to confirm requirements and make recommendations. Allowances
for their fees are listed after the total for your reference.

Work required but not in Proposal:

H2A's scope does not include hazardous material identification or remediation. This work wilt
need to be contracted for separately by the Owner. H2A does not provide land surveys. A
property & topographic survey will bé required and will need to be provided by other
professional land surveyors if it has not already.




Work that will be required and to be provided through Consultants:

.

Mechanical, electrical, and plumbing improvements are expected to be a portion of the project.
Structural engineering is expected to be a portion of the project as well. H2A utilizes engineering
consultants to perform these portions of the work. The fees of these services are calculated into

the above cost,

H2A selects consultants for the Client's project as a convenience to our Clients. The selection is
based on our past experience with various engineering consultants, their quality of work, and
their pricing. H2A endeavors to make the best selection based on our professional opinion. H2A
does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of the work of the constulting engineers.

Agreement Execution:

If you are in agreement with thé terms of this proposal, the general provisions and terms and
~ conditions attached, please sigh a copy and return a copy, or initiate a contract and include this
proposal as an exhibit. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time. .

Sincerely,

Jacqueline Hoist, AlA
Project Manager




General Provisions

fnsurance: Our insurance certificate describing our insurance [imits is available upon request.

Project and fes changes:

« |fthe project scope changes from the above description, our fee may need to be revised

« Additional requested services will be billed at our hourly rates until the extent of extra work is
determined.

« Ifthe project is cancelled for any reason during the design or construction document phase, work
completed fo date will be billed at hourly rates.

+ Fee changes shall be approved in writing by the Owner before praceeding.

Monthly Invoices: Invoices will be submitted for the proportion of the total services actually completed
and will be billed at project completion or the end of each month for ongoing services. Invoices are due
within 21 days of Owners receipt of invoice.

Consfruction; Our firm({s) do nof have control or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, cansiruction
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs, ail in
connection with the-new construction, modifications or repairs.

Indemnification: Our firm(s) agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hoid the
Owner harmiess from any damage, liahility or cost (including reasonable attorneys' fegs and costs of
defense) to the extent caused by our negiigent acts, ervors or omissions in the performance of
professional service under this Agreement and those of his or her sub-consultants, or anyone for whom
the firm(s) are legaly Hable,

Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause upon giving the other party not less than seven (7)
calendar day's written naotice for any of the following reasans;

« Substantial failure by the other parly {o perform in accerdance with the terms of this Agreement
and through no fault of the ferminating party;
» Assighment of this Agreement or transfer of the Project by either party to another entity without
. prior written consent of the other party;
« Suspension of the Project or the Consultant's services by the Client for more than ninety (90)
calendar days, consecutive or in the aggregate;
« Material changes in the conditions under which this Agreement was entered into, the Scope of
" Services or the nature of the Project, and the failure of the parties {o reach agreement on the
compensation and schedule adjusiments necessitated by such changes.

The Owner agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless frorm any
damage, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of defense) to the extent caused
hy the Owners negligent acfs, errors or omissions and these of his or her contractors, sub-contractors or
consultants or anyone for whom the Owner is legally liable, and arising from the project that is the subject
of this Agreement. )

Limits of Liability: En recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project fo both the Owner and
H2A Architects, the risks have been allocated such that the Owner agrees, to the fullest extent permitted
by law, to limit the liability of H2A Architects and their officers, employees, Owners and subconsuttant for
any and all claims, losses, costs damages of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses from any cause
or causes, including aftorneys’ fees and costs and expert-withess fees and costs, so that the total
aggregate liability of H2A Architects and thelr officers, employees, Owners and subconsultants shall not
exceed the total fee for their services rendered on this Project, whichever is greater. It is intended that
this fimitation apply to any and all fiability or causes of action however alleged or arising, unless otherwise

prohibited by [aw.




it is further understood and agreed that if the Client declines H2A's or any of the Consultant's
recommendations for inspections and testing, the Client will assume all responsibility for these elements
and the Client will waive any claims against H2A or their Consultants that may be in any way connected

theretfo.

inasmuch as the remodeling and/or rehabilitation of the existing structure requires that certain
assumptions be made by H2A and their Consultants regarding existing conditions, and because some of
these assumptions may not be verifiable without the Client's expenditure of sums of money or destraying
otherwise adeqguate or serviceable portions of the buitding, the Client agrees fo bear all costs, losses and
expenses, including the cost of H2A's additional setvices, arising from the discovery of concealed or

unknown cenditions in the existing buiiding.

All building codes are subject to interpretations, H2A will provide guidance for the Client’s project
development based on their professionat opinion of the building code. This does not constitute a
guarantee that the building official will accept the interpretation at submission for plan review or any other
time during the construction of the project. The Client will be required to comply with the interpretation of
the buiiding official or appeal the decisions through the process established by the building code. While
H2A may assist the Client during this process it is considered an exira service.

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Is a Civil Rights Act and not a building code. While it requires
the provisions of certain construction it is not a construction code and is not enforced by the buiiding
official, it Is enforced by the Department of Justice through the filing of a claim. The ADA is subject to
interpretations, H2A will pravide guidance for the Client's project development based on their professional
opinion of the requirements of the Act. This is not to be considered legal advice. It also does not
constitute a guarantee that the interpretation will not be challenged with a claim at any time during the life
of the project. The Client will be required to comply with the interpretation of the Department of Justice.
While H2A may assist the Client during this process it is considered an extra service.

It is understood and agreed that H2A's scope of services under this agreement does not include project
observation or review of the Contractor's work or any other construction phase-services {(and that such
services will be provided for by the Client). Unless the Client specifically requests that H2A provide these
services, the Client assumes ali responsibility for interpretation of the Contract Documents and for
construction observation and the Client waives any claims against H2A that may be in any way connected

thereto.

Drawings, specifications, and other documents are prepared by the Architect for the Owner's use solely
with respect to this Project. The Architect shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights,
including the copyright. Should this agreement be terminated the Owner’'s right to use these documents

shall cease unless specifically granted in writing by the Architect.

Qur firm and associated consultants are not dbligated to indemnify the Owner in any manner whatsoever
for the Owner's own negligence.

Accepted by:

Client

Date

JSHijsh
ZABdiClty of Holly\Rose Historic Town Hall\Rose Histeric Tawn Hall Proposal.docx




FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIP STATEMENT

H2A Architects does hereby disclose that:

A familiar relationship exists between:

Jackie Haoist and H2A Architects Inc.  and, Ronald Campbell of Gakland County Economic Development Division

Additionally, that no conflict of interest exists for the following reasons:

e H2A Architects received the same information as all other interested parties.
H2A Architects utilized the established lines of communication with Rose Township to

gather additional information for the project.



1eaugspcsz 90 LE07 12H UMOL 350H ojsolsTH Juawaastly ed earalsgliieH WMo L DJ:IS|H BSORACIYSUMD L SSULAPENZ

o} 18plQ) aseyaIng Al :AY reaolddy s
e S193UYAIY YEH
Japlus-giayag sutelg :Ag paisenbay 1SiCH apjoer 1Ag peLONS
Buppng Bupisixa jo Bupnseall piey sapnjy| ,
IPOY salela0ssy 2jSigtag 2 YZH 00°652L'8LS 831 190014 [210],
00'S48 T nooen'e 005809 ore’z $ | vzotr 5 0070083 SPeLUiST SejgesInOulsy
5z [ 5 2z [ EL [ 00" 65 9LE - vl TejoL]
74 5 1 05, SlseT & T oosel s|stt & ¢ oostr & stt 6 T oot $fest ¢ 1 ooosT Sysit $ 2 0OBR § v S T OOBLY 0070828 g SUOISIASY ¥ L#
T § 4 orsz $fstt ¢ vt coser $josr 4 € ouSTr 6 QE€ § T ooSTC Sjost 5 I 3k s T 0B ¢ Wi § T Q0TS 002463 £z {rewa g auoyd Buipmour) GepesiunWWwoD g1 (eeusn
oSt § T arss &lest ¢ T owesty slos 0§ z ooexr $ o § 7z OOSTT S| - 0§ O OULET $jvsr ¢ £ OOPE § TE O § E  OOWIS 00'a5L 1E ok {aotemalie Buseus z) sButeay Z1%
-8 o orsz 5| - s o oeosmogl - ¢ e s S - § 0 O0ET §| - ¢ 0 i $ T 00ER & eeT 5 T O0WMTS 00°ZE2% 4 djsuaa] o1 sUgepUeLIcosy sBupl Juesald L1 SHRd
. . " . R . 00°08 (b Ut BAGOE papnjoul) 5aseyd UORINYsLod
-8 o sz $] - § o oot s} - $ ¢ oesTT § - § 0 OOEIY §[ - ¢ o ovest $f - 0§ ¢ oveR § § 0 ovtrrs bl (£) 611 45 4928 104 1503 ATEGEI JO SEELNES OL2| b aseg
Bos ¢ a st $1 - s o oomrglems § s owsit s oes § B oosit sjoa s v ovos SfoseT § o ooBe § BR 5 T oowTs 04808 e 2 UonENTEAR 8000 g JusWdoasag ublsact ¢ aseld G#
009 § 2 oxssd $1 - § o orSYT S|oze $ 8 oUSTT § SEOT ¢ 6 OO'SET S{omet § 9 QUOET ${08LT § 0T CUGE § 69T § % OwT§ 00 E80'GE 4 utgenEas spon p Wawdarnsag ulisaq | eseyd g4 £uEg
[ v o5 ¢fser $ B oumT §{ome  § 7 oweTT $ OEz § ¢ OFSTE §| - § O 000N $ ST § T 008E § T & £ 0OMATE 0085’18 EY) _SuORpLnD Bugsive Jo SIsATEUE A20ReI0|dXe 10 USIA platd A#
orse ¢ y ) i oAt § . - ' [ilsiraenty . sup|sinel ATBSsesaU pusuLnaay
. g ] s 0§ T owsst$] - & 0 owsTT § - & o OUELE §f - § O €3 $ T o088 § wT 0§ T O0bIS 2 ‘s AUnoD PUEMEQ AQ paredaid WriBnid mamoy o2 -
aose ¢ . ! § N - - 008G L oL SaRIUS JUALLUIBAT) gurd
- 8 0 st ¢ 1 oust sloeg ¢ ¢ ooST § oE¢ § % OMETT §| - 6§ O ouost SfS% 5 £ OGP S I 5 € 00T P HIEIMOL U MOREIIRSUCS UORENEAS UBISep-aid GF
. . d
- ¥ 2 i 1 - roft 5S¢ ooB8 s S ¢ OUBYES 2 {pauquaa sasey
5 o o6z sfstt 8 T ooyt $PSIT § T OOSIT § ST 0§ T 00T § $ 0 ooosT § $ 0070283 & ) je1os Joelid Joj SIS0D 8GR0l O SEELST G
-8 & ase slsvt 5 T owsr s} - £ o ooSTT § - § 0 ousi $] - § 0 ooogr s{esz  $ £ omEg § T ¥ £ 0O 00-869% o ueposes [enetel g watudinba upisissy g2 1 ared
- $ o s slset 5 Tt ormrT §p - 0§ o0 oOFIT § - 0§ O OOGIC §{ - § O 000ST ${B6 $ 0T omeg ¢ Wl 0§ T OOBS o02ezs F:4 SUI0L00 UBISap uo dySumol asIARY S ’
R 1 0 wse slssw $ ¢ oosT | - § o oweT $ - 0§ o ooEEC slosT § T gooer s 5z oves § 382§ T oo 20" #bes g sBulmeln Bunsixa AUE MBIASE PUR UIEIGO L#
sigjjag SNy s186png 123lo.d.
3507 siney unymy 1son LINOH 1A a3 dsmay] 393 o |snoH|  wmbi Lo I TR =) PR IS0 (snoH]  Hes 03 [eMoRp
1503 T¥NId NI G3GNIIN| LON - SN ZINEE3I3Y Y04 SaLRUIILSY 1507 pUe ‘SucnEsynads sHumel] - igEgEeARg  Sleasiddy
paesaly & reaclddy uodn sAep 0651 BnpsYes
UOREISIUIWRY LOfan4suos D
’ salrRsssy pieamy pue Bupplg [
suopesoads pue sHupmel uojatisueg [
sBumeict Juswdajesaq ubseqd
spewayag ﬂ
rog o adoag
g3 Lsanoay
"5]S00 SMEqDI 40 SalElsy pue ‘shiumein uawdopeaag UBSa 'welaey pisld SIQIAHES
TTYNQISSE-0Hd
asnod LMo 25918 3S0Y 0} sucnerouay INOIL4IMOSIT LO3arodd
diysumo]. asoy TN
06892820182
NSIPGI0 oragzivoigd
u % €2FEY N ‘Uosineg
¢ eung Py Jsace] 0016
993U 3JY S
L30g 'gg sunp

mwanrdnid A% Sala s




To: Rose Township Board
From: David Plewes
Date: July 6, 2021

Re: Marihuana Caregiver Ordinance

With recent court decisions, it is clear that legally local jurisdictions ean set forth rules and

regulations in regards to Medical Marihuana Caregiver.

Now several nearby authorities have adopted zoning regulations to address concerns with these types

of activities,
Some possible regulations that could be considered by the Rose Township Planning Commission;
A) Operation must be only allowed on owner occupied property

B) Ouly specific number of plants allowed in residence, greater than specific number must be in out

building
C) Designated activity as home occupation with standards and requirements

D) Buildings that house operation must meet or exceed specific sethacks for adjoining properties

(specific to Marihuana Caregiver).
E) Maximum electrical amps per property

This is only 2 sample and additional regulations could come out of Planning Commission discussion

and public hearing.
(Rose Township Resolution Medical Marihuana Facilities)
(Rose Township Resolation Prohibition of Marihuana Establishments)

(Milford Township Ordinance attached)




TOWNSHIP OF ROSE
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION REGARDING MEDICAL MARTHUANA FACILITIES
AUTHORIZED BY PA 281 OF 2016

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-15
DATED: September 13, 2017

WHEREAS, Public Act 281 of 2016 (MCL 333.27101 et. seq.) authorizes the State of Michigan to license five
different types of facilities related to medical marihuana (grower, processot, secure transporter, provisioning center, and

safety compliance facility); and

WHEREAS, Section 205 of PA 281 of 2016 (MCL. 333.27205) provides that “[a} marihuana facility shall not
operate in a municipality unless the municipality has adopted an ordinance that authorizes that type of facility™; and

WHEREAS, Section 205 of PA 281 of 2016 further provides that “[a] municipality may adopt other ordinances
relating to marihuana facilities within its jurisdiction, including zoning regulations...”; and

WHEREAS, Section 205 of PA 281 of 2016 requires a municipality to respond to the State of Michigan, Medical
Marihuana Licensing Board, within 90 days after the municipality receives notification from the applicant that a license
for one of the five types of medical marihuana facilities authorized by PA 281 of 2016 has been applied for; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan is cognizant of its authority to
adopt an ordinance or ordinances to authorize the operation of one or more of the five types of medical marihuana
tacilities authorized by PA 281 of 2016 but desires to not do so.

NOW THEREFORE it is hereby resolved as follows:

1. Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan (Township) declines to adopt an ordinance authorizing any of the
five types of medical marihuana facilities within the Township authorized by PA 281 of 2016; and

2. As a result of the Township’s declination to adopt an ordinance authorizing any of the five types of medical
marihuana facilities authorized by PA 281 of 2016, a “marihuana facility shail not operate in the Township”;

and

3. The Township Clerk and/or the Township Zoning Administrator is authorized to provide a copy of this
resolution to the State of Michigan, Medical Marihuana Licensing Board in response to a request to locate a
medical marijuana facility authorized by PA 281 of 2016 within the Township or for any other reason authorized
by or in response to a request from State of Michigan, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs or its
successor agency or the Medical Marihuana Licensing Board; and

4., The Township Clerk and/or the Township Zoning Administrator is authorized to provide a copy of this
Resolution to any applicant requesting the ability to locate a medical marihuana growey, processor, secyre
transporter, provisioning center or safety compliance facility in the Township as evidence that the same ghall not

be allowed in the Township; and
5. All resolutions in conflict herewith are repealed; and

6. This resolution is effective immediately upon adoption and shall remain in full force and effect untif repealed
by the Township Board.




This RESOLUTION was offered by Board member Noble, supported by Board member Gambka at a meeting on

September 13, 2017. The members of the Township Board voted as follows:
Upon rofl call vote, the following voted:

Ayes: Gambka, Noble, Scheib-Snider, Blaska
Nays: None
Excused: Miller.

The TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR declared the RESOLUTION duly adopted.

CERTIFICATE
] hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the

Rose Township Board held on September 13, 2017 ; that the meeting was conducted and public notice of the meeting was
h the Michigan Open Meetings Act; that a quorum of the Board was present and

given pursnant to and in compliance wit
voted in favor of the resolution; and that the minutes of the meeting will be or have been made available as required by the

Open Mestings Act.

Dosbicuear)

Debbie Miller, MMC, CMMG
Rose Township Clerk




Township of Rose
County of Oakland
State of Michigan
Ordinance No. 173
Adopted: May 8, 2015
Effective: July 19,2019

PROHIBITION OF MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTED PURSUANT TO MCL 41.101 ET SEQ. TO PROHIBIT THE
LICENSING OF AND ACTIVITIES RELATED TO MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ROSE PURSUANT TO INITIATED
LAW 1 OF 2018, MCL 333.27591 £T SEQ., AS MAY BE AMENDED; TO PROVIDE
PENALITIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THIS ORDINANCE; TO PROVIDE FOR
SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT THEREWITH; AND TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan Ordains:

SECTION I-TITLE

This ordinance shall be known as and may be cited as the Rose Township Prohibition of
Marihuana Establishments Ordinance.

SECTION II-DEFINITIONS

Words used herein shall have the definitions as provided for in Initial Law 1 of 2018, MCL
333,27951 et seq., as may be amended.

"Marihuana establishment” means a marihuana grower, marihuana safety
compliance facility, marihuana processor, marihuana microbusiness,
marihuana retailer, marihuana secure transporter, or any other type of
marihuana-related business licensed by the department.




"Marihuana grower" means a person licensed to cultivate marihuana and
sell or otherwise transfer marihuana to marihuana establishments.

"Marihuana-infused product” means a topical formulation, tincture,
beverage, edible substance, or similar product containing marihuana and
other ingredients and that is intended for human consumption.

"Marihuana microbusiness" means a person licensed to cultivate not more
than 150 marihuana plants; process and package marihuana; and sell or
otherwise transfer marihuana to individuals who are 21 years of age or older
or to a marihuana safety compliance facility, but not to other marihuana

establishments.

"Marihuana processor” means a person licensed to obtain marihuana from
marihuana establishments; process and package marihuana; and sell or
otherwise transfer marihuana to marihuana establishments.

"Marihuana retailer" means a person licensed to obtain marihuana from
marihuana establishments and to sell or otherwise transfer marihuana to
marihuana establishments and to individuals who are 21 years of age or

older.

"Marihuana secure transporter" means a person licensed to obtain
marihuana from marihuana establishments in order to transport marihuana

to marihuana establishments.

"Marihuana safety compliance- facility" means a person licensed to test
marihuana, including certification for potency and the presence of
contaminants.

"Municipal license" means a license issued by a municipality pursuant to
section 16 of this act that allows a person to operate a marihuana
establishment in that municipality.

"Municipality" means a city, village, or township.

"person® means an individual, corporation, limited liability company,
partnership of any type, trust, or other legal entity.

"pProcess” or "Processing” means to separate or otherwise prepare parts of
the marihuana plant and to compound, blend, extract, infuse, or otherwise
make or prepare marihuana concentrate or marihuana-infused products.




SECTION [1I-NO MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS

The Township of Rose hereby prohibits the licensing and the activities related to Marihuana
Establishments within the boundaries of the Township pursuant to Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL

333,27951, et seq., as may be amended.

SECTION IV-VIOLATIONS AND PENALITIES

Any person who disobeys neglects or refuses to comply with any provisions of this
ordinance or who causes allows or consents to any of the same shall be deemed to be
responsible for the violation of this ordinance. A violation of this ordinance is deemed to
be a nuisance per se.

A violation of this ordinance is a municipal civil infraction, for which the fines shall not
be less than $100 nor more than $500, in the discretion of the Court. The foregoing
sanctions shall be in addition to the rights of Rose Township to proceed at law or equity
with other appropriate and proper remedies. Additionally, the violator shall pay costs
which may include all expenses, direct and indirect, which the Township incurs in
connection with the civil infraction. :

Each day which any violation continues shall be deemed a separate offense.

In addition, the Township may seek injunctive relief against persons alleged to be in
violation of this ordinance, and such relief may be provided by law.

This ordinance shall be administered and enforced by the Ordinance Enforcement
Officer of the Township or by such other person (s) as designated by the Township
Board from time to time.

SECTION V-SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable. If any clause,
sentence, word, section or provision is hereafter declared void or unenforceable for any
reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect the remainder of such
ordinance which shall continue in full force and effect.

SECTION VI-REPEAL

All ordinance or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.




SECTION VII-EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after publication in the manner prescribed

by law.

Motion to adopt: Noble

Second: Gambka

Voting Yes: Miller, Gambka, Blaska, Noble, Scheib-Snider
Voting No: None

Absent: None

Excused: None

The Supervisor declared the ordinance adopted/den%ed?

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing Is a true
and correct copy of an ordinance made and adopted by the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on May

8, 2019 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated: May 14, 2019

oy,

W@Jk;mﬂ

Debbie Miller, MMC, CMMC
Rose Township Clerk

Publish: May 18/19, 2019



htns Vlibrary municode.com/mi/milford charter township /codes/code of ordinances?nod...

ARTICLE IV. - SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Milfor...

COFC)f f@radaha bc}cxaied with intermiftent private social events (e.g. = Q
Tupperwareddeg, pal ties) or e-comimerce (e.g., eBay&reg transactions) shall be
exempt from st S2-00 " requirernents,

(8) The home in which there exists a home-based husiness shall employ not moie
than two full time or part fime employees on the premises at any one time,
otiier than the residents of the dwelling unit,

(¢} [Medical marihuana.] b medical rmarihuana home occupation is addressed
saparately from otler formms of home occupations or home-based businesses in
racognition of its unigue nature, Medical marihuana home occupation reguiations

and requirements are presentedin i S

(Crd, Mo, 156-A-162, § 1, 10-16-2012; Ord, No. 156-A-165, 8 1, &-21- 2013}

Editar's note— Ord. No. 156-4-165. § 1, adopred Aug. 27, 2013, supplied provisions 1o be
added to this section as subsection (b}, In order to maintain the existing material, this

subsection has been redesignated s subsection (¢ at ihs dizoretion of the editor,

CaOME T RIANE T Ome GUouneTIon Teghh Snuins.
&

e
s

e TEFY g e
Ser, 32670 . egd

b

{a) Imtent. itis the intent of this section to give effect to the intant of the Michigan
Medical Marihuana Act, P.A, 2008 initiated Law, MCL 332.26427 et seq. (hereinafter
"Act"™ as approved by the efectors and not to determine and establish an aliered
nolicy with regard to marihuana. These provisions are designed to recognize the
fundamental intent of the Act to alicw the ¢reation and maintenance of a privats
and confidential patienc-car agiver relationship to facilitate the statutory
authorization for the ¥ nntec: cultivation, storage, distribution and use of marihuans
for medical purposes: and to ragulate this fundamental intent in a manner that
dnes not conflict with the Act 50 as to address jssues that would otherwise expose
the Charter Township of Mifford and its residents to sighificant adverse conditions
Ini consideration of this concern, local regulations enumerated below generally
provide that: the primary caregiver must reside in the dwelling where his/her
medical marihuana is culiivated and/or stored; medical marihuana primary
caregiver activity only occur withir: a single-family dwelling except as otherwise sat
forth herein: and, the disteibution and use of medical marihuana occur on the lot,
parcel, or site condominiurn unit occupied by the qualifying patient. Nothing in this
section shall be construed as aliowing persons to engage in conduct that endangers

others or causes a public nuisance, or to allow the use, cultivation, growth,

Page 118 of 126

7/6/2021



" ARTICLEIV. - SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Milfor... Page 119 of 126

CO%%?@O#H?IH é.%f&i‘é%i of marihtana not in strict accordance with the express = Q ;
authorizations of the Act and these regulations; and nothing i this section shali be
construed to underimine or provide irnmunity from federai and state law as it may
be enforced by the federal or state government relative to the cultivation, storage,
distribution or use of marthuana,
(h) Definitions. The following definitions shall apply for purposes of this section:

Collective ingestion facHlity means a facility that allows multiple qualifying patients to
consume or ingest medical marihuana upon the premises. This term dees not encompass the
consumption or ingestion of medical maritvana by a qualifying patient at his/her residence or

at a hospital or hospice at which the qualifying patlent is receiving care,

Dispensary means any cperation where marihuana is distributed to a gualifying patient by
someone other than his or her designated prirnary caregiver,

Enclosed locked faciity means a closet, room, or other comparable, stationary, and fully
enclosed area containad within the primary residence accessible only from its interior by
means of passage through a doorway equipped with sacured locks or other security devices
which permits access only by a registered primary caregiver or qualifying patient The growing
of marihuana plants outdoors is expressly prohibited,

Maribuana means the substance defined as such in Section 7106 of the Public Health Code,
1976 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

Michigan Medical Marthuana Act or Actrmeans the Michigan Inidated Law 1 of 2008, MCL
33328421, et seq.

Primary caregivermeans a primary caregiver as defined under MCL 233.26423(h) of the

Act, and who has been issued and possesses a registry identification card under the Act.

Oualifying patient means a qualifying patient as defined under MCL 333,26423(1) of the Adt,

and who has been issued and possesses a registry identification card under the Act.

Registry identification card means the document definad as such under MCL 333.26423())
of the Act and which is issued by the State of Michigan to identify a person as a registered
gualifying patient or registered primary caregiver.,

(c) Remainder of article; effect of permit approval. in recognition of the unjque nature
of the medical rarihuana home occupation provided for hereunder, the conditions

and requirements set forth in geciion 32-010 for home occupations and home-

e amer e gy g e o4 e b et S Adaalande af nrdinances?nod... 7/6/2021



ARTICLE IV. - SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Milfor... Page 120 of 126

based-businesses shall not be applicable to redical marihuana home occupationg.. .
CodferOrdRarices i ; POt o 3
in addition, the issuance of a medical marihuana home cccupation permit
hereundear shall relieve the applicant from any obligation of site plan review of a

land use permit for the activity authorized thereundey.
(dy Regulations.
(1} Medical imarthuana home occupation permil requiremerl.
a, The cultivation, storage and/or distyibution of marthuana by a primary

caregiver conducted in accordance with the Act shail be alfowed as a

permitted use in zoning districts permitting single-family dwellings subject

to the terms and conditions set forth in this section, Except as set forth in
su.bsection () below, ne such cultivation, storage and/or distribution shall
to lawful in the Charter Township of Milford unless and untif the location of
the premises in which such primary caregiver activity is cohducted has
received a medical marihuana home occupation permit under this section.

b. The requirement of this section is to require a permit for a location and not
to license persons. A confidential application for a medical marihuana home
occupation permit an a form approved by the township hoard shall be
subsmitted to the zoning administrator. An application shall:

1, Not require the name, home address or date of birth of a qualifving

natient.

2. include the name of the primary caregiver (or medical marihuana home
occupation permit holder, i different), and the address of the premises
(iot, parcel, of site condominium unig,

3, Describe the enclosed locked facility in which any and all cultivation of
marihuana is proposed to occur or where marihuana will be stored, with
such description including the location of the facility in the bullding.

4. For safety and other cude inspection purposes, describe and provide
detalled specifications of equipment proposed to he used to facilitate
the cuitivation and harvesting of marihuana plants including, but not
necessarily imited to, lighting, HVAC, electrical service, and plumbing,

5. Contaln such other information as the township board determines is
needed for the administration of this section or to ascertain satisfaction

of the standards for the granting of a permit hereunder,

e e e agan 8 4 g cbie oo dac/ende of ordinancesnod... 7/6/2021




ARTICLE IV. - SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Milfor...  Page 121 of 126

Code of Ordmgh({:\!éosappiicatém for a permit hereunder shall be approved xwitiwot,s%}aywéfn't :
of a non-refundable application fee to help defer a poriion of the cost of
administering and enforcing this section. The application fee shall be set by
resolution of the township board and may be adjusted from time to fime
thereafter as the township board deems appropriate.

d. 1t is the intent of this section that the information acguired through the
permitting procedure prescribad herein shall be accessible to the zoning
administrator, Michigan Construction Code, fire code enforcement officials,
and law enforcement officials and their support personnel, in the
perfarmance of their duties and shall otherwise remain confidentiat and not
subject to public disclosure except as otherwise retgu%red by law.

() Requirements and stancards for approval of permic and for the actlvity
permiited.

5. There shall be not more than one primary caregiver operating upon the fot,
narcel, of site condominium unit for which a permit Is requested, “he
orimary caregiver shall reside within the dwelling located upon the lof,
parcel, or site condominium unit for which a perimit is requested, A primary
caregiver may assist not more than fre qualifying patients with their
medical use of marthuana.

b, The lot, parcel, or site condominium unit for which a permit is requested
shall not be located: |
1. Within 1,600 feet of a public or private elementary or secondary schoch,

public or private preschool or licensed daycare faciiity.

2. Within 300 feet of a public park, public beach or public recreational
area.

3. Within 500 feet of another lot, parcel, or site condorminivm unit for
which a medical marihuana home occupation permit has been issued
pursuant to this section.

Measurements for purposes of this subsection shail be made from the

parcel or ot line, or site condominium unit boundary, to the applicable

property or boundary fine of the preschodl, school, daycare facility, pubtic
park, public beach, public recreationat area, or a lot, parcel or site
candomintum unit which previcusly received a medical marihuana home

occupation permit.

e oo a4 ot fondedlende of ordinancesnod... 7/6/2021



ARTICLE IV, - SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Milfor... Page 122 of 126

Code of Ordmg,néggject to the exceptions set forth in subsection () below, the mf‘;dicaéq .
rarthuana primary caregiver activity shall occur only within a single-family
dweliing, The primary caregiver activity shalt at alt fimes be subordinate and
incidental to the use of the dwelling as a residence.

d. The primary caregiver shall be allowed to cultivate not more than 12
marifiuana plants for each of histher qualifying patients. Alf marihuana and
marihana plants shail be contained inside the main residential structure
except when being delivered by the primary caregiver fo @ gualifying patient
off-site,

e, That portlon of the single-family dwelling unit used far the growing,
processing, or storage of medical marihuana shall not exceed a gross floor
area of 150 square feet,

¢ Al medical marihuana must be kept in an enclosed locked facifity 1o which
only the registered patlent and/or primary caregiver have access.

g, The primary caregiver shall not distribute or atiow the use of marihuana by
the qualifying patients he/she is designated to serve upon the lot, parcel, or
site condorninium unit for which a permit is issued hereunder unless the
qualifying patient resides therein.

h. The distribution of ancillary products by the primary caregiver shall be
permitted, subject to any township businass licensing requirements, if any.

[ ifa residential roorn with windows is utilized as a marihuana growing
location, any lighting rmethods that excead usval residential use between
the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. shall employ shielding methods to
prevent ambient light spilage that causes or creates a distraction or
nuisance to any adjacent residential properties.

L All necessary building, electrical, plumbing and mechanical permits shail be
obtained for any portion of a preméses'in which electrical wiring, lighting
and/or watering devices are located, installed or modified that support the
cultivation or harvesting of marihuana. Prior to a permit issued hereunder
taking effect and the commencement of primary caregiver activities, the
premises shall be inspected for compliance with applicable provisians of the

Michigan Construction Code and the Michigan Fire Code, The premises shall

3 o , 4 oy ete 4 e gy g g g s anaaInd TIG6/2021



ARTICLE IV. - SUPPLEMENTAI REGULATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Milfor... Page 123 of 126

ColRBPEsT e faRYal

annually thereafter for continued compliance with all

fii
o,

applicable zoning ordinance and construction code and fire code

requirements.

(e} Disclaimer of inumunity. Nothing in this section shali be construed as allowing the

k. There shali be no sign identifying the premises as a site at which marthuana

is cuitivated, harvested or distributed,

The primary caregiver activities conduated an the premises for which a

medical marihuana home occupation permit is grantec hereunder shall be

in conformance with the application approved hereunder, the Act, andl the
administrative rules promulgated pursuant to the Act.
m. Nothing in this section shall be deerned to ailow dispensaries of collective
ingestion facilities, which are hereby strictly prohibited.

e
use, cultivation, distribution or possession of marihuana not in strict cormnpiiance
with the express provisions of the Act and the provisions of this section, Further,
nothing in this section shalt be construed to undermine or orovida immunity from
federal or state law as it may be enforced by the federal or state government
relative to the use, cultivation, distribution or possession of marihuana or i
pt'eveﬁt nrosecution thereunder,

Exceptions. This section shall not be deemed to prohibit or restrict or reciuire a

permit for the foliowing:

1) The cuitivation, storage and/or use of marihuana by a qualifying patient solely
for hisfher personal use at his/her residence or at a hospital or hospice at which
he/she is receiving care and in accordance with the provisions of tie At and
the administrative rules adepted thereunder,

(2) The cultivation, starage and/or distribution of marihuana in accordance with
the Act by a primary caregiver solely to provide services to notmore than one
qualifying patient who is a member of the primary caregiver's household and
whose residence is shared with the primary caregiver.

(3) The provision of assistance to a qualifying patient by his/her designated
primary caregiver relating to medical marihuana use, including distribution or
other assistance, in accordance withrthe Act and the administrative rules
adopted thereunder, at the residence of the gualifying patient or at a hospital

or hospice at which the gualifying patient is receiving care.

. T . TE Y 7R S SV (T o SRR Ny o SR | e 0001



ARTICLE IV. - SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS | Code of Ordinances | Milfor...

DI :vnﬂ i ft i be considered civil infragtions.
Code O]&g@)rﬁd cel /71, Any violation of this section shall be considered il infi c;L_ Q

{Ord. No. ]bﬁ—A—iGB, § 1, 8-21-2013)

Sec, 32-612, - Private solar engrgy systems

adz

(ay Permitted.

(1)

(2)

(4)

Private solar energy systems shall be restricted to roof-mournted, wall-mounted,
or ground-mounted systems.

Private solar energy systems shall be permitted in all zoning districts hy righit,
subject to administrative approval by the township huitding official, and upon
compliance with all requirements of this section,

No s;gnam or graphic content shall appear on private solar energy systems
except for the manufacturer's identification, sa afety information, and equipmeant
specifications. Such perrnitted information shali be depicted with an area of not
more than 35 square inches in size,

Butlding-mounted systems may only be mounted on lawfully permitted
principal or accessory structures,

The installation of private solar energy systerns on pre-existing, legally-
aastabﬁished noncorforming uses, structures and lots shall be per mitted In a
manner which does not increase the nonconformity.

A professionat engineer registered i the State of Michilgan shall certify that the
construction and installation of a private solar energy system meets or exceeds
the manufacturer's safety, construction, and instaliation standards. Such
certification shalt be provided to the township buliding official prior to the
installation of the private solar enargy syster,

All electrical components, compartments, storage faciiities, wire canduit and
interconnections with private structures shali conform with appiicable national,
state, and local electrical codes, The instalfation of all private solar energy

systems shall also comply with local building permit reguirements,

(b Roof-mounied systems.

(1)

(£}

Roof-rnourted systerns are permitted to face any rear, side, and front yard.

B r er e~ 4 N P S T SR SN P -SRI o I | e ¥ <o s NI

Page 124 of 126




Debbie Miller

%

From: Wood, Kimberly (EGLE) <WOODK2@michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:50 PM
To: aneal@manniksmithgroup.com; apeters@rcoc.org; 'czangara@manniksmithgroup.com’;

Obrien, Jeff; KSIEGEL@rcoc.org; Jolley, Jeffrey (DNR); Petroski-Wilson, Cheryl (EGLE);
Gardner, Joseph A; Tepatti, Susan (EGLE); nashj@oakgov.com; Debbie Milier

Cc: Vickers, Holly (EGLE)
Subject: Permit WRP017053, Davisburg Road over Buckhorn Creek revision correspondence
Attachments: Permit WRP017053, Davisburg Road over Buckhorn Creek revision correspondence.pdf

Please see attached Permit WRP017053,Davisburg Road over Buckhorn Creek revision correspondence. If you
have any questions, please contact Holly Vickers at 616-295-2787 or vickersh@michigan.gov




STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF . : B E
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY NI L
GRETCHEN WHITMER LANSING LIESL EICHLER CLARK
GOVERNQOR DIRECTOR
July 7, 2021
VIA E-MAIL
Jeff O'Brien

Road Commission for Oakland County
31001 Lahser Road
Beverly Hills, Michigan 48025

Dear Mr. O'Brien:

SUBJECT: Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE}
WRP017053 v. 1, Davisburg Road crossing Buckhorn Creek
TO4N, RO7E, Section 11, Oakland County

. We received your request for a minor revision for work authorized by EGLE Permit Number
WRP017053.

This letter authorizes revision of your EGLE Permit Number WRP017053 to piace an additional
two cubic yards of clean washed natural cobble stone gravel to fill the voids in the riprap
currently in place at the dry hydrant at the previously permitted Davisburg Road crossing
Buckhorn Creek.

You are reminded that all conditions as set forth in the original permit remain in full
force. This letter must be attached to your permit and kept at the site of the work, available for
inspection at ali times during the duration of the project or untii the date of expiration. This
revision does not obviate the need for other federal, state, and/or local permits as may be
required by law.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 616-295-2787;
vickersh@michigan.gov; or EGLE, Water Resources Division, P.O. Box 30458, Lansing,
Michigan 48909. Please include your Permit Number WRP017053 in your response.

Sincerely,

Holly Vickers
Transportation Review Unit
Water Resources Division

Enclosure

cc: Rose Township Clerk
Oakland County Drain Commissioner
Qakland CEA

Susan Tepatti, EGLE, WRD
Cheryl Petroskl-Wilson, EGLE, WRD
Jeffery Jolley, MDNR, Fisheries




OO DL

[ TR T E R

iF
2 NIVHG BENHVYD HAAO BLOZ/L30 - o :
i STOH NYOIHOM 'ETTH ATUEA38
! mm : ANINIDVIdIH HAAIND OVOH DENASIAYG nuwm.nm R S TR —F |uwv 0aLtra| == ﬁ@%
B3 NyId NOLLONELSNOD i |(NOISSINKOD VOY v PR T =3
Y ey ey Wasdu R WRST '
& £ LI ] 1
= SInQURAY DL JIOF LBAND XDF gl L
“ WIINIONT Tl AH TRLITHIT SY ONY AHYSSIOTN S¥ OFEN 36 CL STHIN POl Y00 8 8 1045 2} 00 2UED) 10T WD W z
N3G SVH TUDISYE ONV LITIWBONA HONFEL 0 040 05 SO ALLNYTIO Y "L o BUPPIR D . .
SSE1ON 1420 - Banp2 PR M o= ¥y
R @ 1A RO o 0
N D U U o o
RUYCUEG PU IR LT o 08
2 & A AL Pan opmion g .
2 o s TR K sort
g ey ‘pravd FuLIS u3 f]
W B{B0NY ‘Pt SOAUTS L=} H
z st u aot
a _..“ 3 £l ML DCTH "Krea g sud o3 z
ﬂ r = £C150 TEUE E3E o 15426 L 135 WAH ueL S
= 113 =3 25060 PLp 948 o ¥l 0 [EL uog FL
m % ] - . 50r wadech @ gy WIS IG L} z
“H o £ - - GTOC o HZe 113 k] WD) WMINTF D) L= z
“m B2 4 a o 16v3 LS 1§ ML UL T D e u 0z
B o ais IR QTR PRI et @
=5 200 ikt B30 Bhey
[ HOWORIY "o HONT § TSVE IDIMODY B HEANT LA YD AVMEARIT 2 T v o
E AINO LIAZHS SIHL - SAYMIARY RS LI L s
S Q008 G W AR W ity BS o5
W i Wewarque) [ait) S0z
[+
£ ATNO 153HS SIHL - $AULLLNYNG INMNIVIN
= I
2 NI NCILWTLLIS
FHr I8 ATIOH
Zarity INATION Zilty IW ATIOH s E
G NS D 30188 O paESvg 3508 /. et
NOSHEr YONYM 7 HILTYAY e LZERLFL
g3 |
o |
=1
ge v B 3L L T ALFTLLN CNMOUERITONT
=4 ﬁ.ﬁz:eu«:_uaﬁumun, ; ) VAL O Lo
e T SV PN S —— _ ' | _ !
ht, ./ ! LT DTS Qo] 221
: W P e
83 260 HONI B WSD 7 = S m._unE._ﬁz_&ud.ﬁzmm 1428 - L O
od Swno-de 7 - 1538 NTATAE Toyr— _.@MNZE OV i o,
z m AR A ] At e e | | e S TR s
© K - e
- S -
NN APMIAIND . %f M =
T e e R
HESAS INBHINNGD e e S e e L = B¥D 40N - T P
AT U earacsa wcivairge Hida used N Sh oS RSl ]
[ h NN NOLLoIE Ape00
TOTY WATEH il E. 1038 GNI AT 0
" nabierourom N (V3T B 0 YN Tt .1?/ |/
. 1 l
D00 NIV Wit & 3
#5 GZeCH Vi
e 2 .\—
N S N =TT ) .
sy -~ H eyt * .
N e L st it S ,—I Y o=y T
el Ar B T S A W I _ T I % TR
ANz931 = = e .\w e e e o= o e = \.r .
= L gt ‘
Mou (A1) HALSAE alcars =t
LdAL) 37 DIVLS J4OT tﬁsﬂzmzoog:juuouu ! ALITLN GRAQMEMAGNN] |
Nt - g1303 40N oLk - NOLLVD,
_gnﬁ&ﬁ_ \ Bu_ﬁ.ﬁsw» el
NIESYS | :rllllfil
an NOUIHLSNOD ABYDOTHIL R T T T R Y Ty ey ~—
At W2 328 EOna _ % T . L0385 DA
02 =t Lnx22) 2215 T -
AHVINIICE QY UEM |/\ \nﬂlwr. =
4 i} WIWED
Tty 4 ATIOH
U r e - 4 + HIANHVD Ly CUIESAVET TOE ALAOS NO Wivd
Bip :o.ma._un@am_mo Z00Rd A e ; JLTHINGD O HANHOD LSIMHINON NI DY 138
YEAG WSFUTHE T WV i . ; it
“MO{R( UM Moy CRNISHLRY i . / Sre -z wa
! - - .V H “p9gu JR0H
H B i - - 40 YINIOD ALk ASFMHLNON L¥ TT0d
v NS HEMOd 40 TV LSVIHLHON KL DS N2 LIS
i RV arece -1 W
N i - - . - SHHVIN HONTE
i -~ J

ANIWIDYIAIH LHFATIND OVOH DHRESIAYO F3NYR LDIM0Hd €L ON 103508d



PLACE ADDITIONAL 2 CUBIC YARDS OF SMALLER
STONE IN PROGRESSION TO FILL LARGE VOIDS

3"-6" DIAMETER CLEAN-WASHED NATURAL
COBBLE STONE

1"-3" DIAMETER CLEAN-WASHED NATURAL STONE
6A STONE 1 1/2" - 1/2" DIAMETER

PROPOSED
WATER LEVEL

BETWEEN BOULDERS IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER:

EXISTING
EXISTING LARGE WATER LEVEL H
BOULDERS :
ISR /) STREAM BED
. i . [ o ‘.|.“‘..“"m"' BT f
(1L T || ||| |11 i\» \\l |
'llws'!‘w|u=“»\wi"wi- U 1
. e b b b wtl w| b .
| 30 |
E‘ 1
§
é MODIFIED ROCK WEIR
é
!
3
-3
g
g REVISION
g
: 07/07/2021
ROADC'OMMISSIOIV DATE |PROJECT NO.| pavisBURG ROAD CULVERT MODIFIED FOCK
E s | REPLACEMENT OVER
: ey is oo = fosrzsizozt|  satta GARNER DRAIN SHEET NQ

“ -PROJECT NO. 54113

ENGINEER. SQUAD 2




lll‘si()lll(
g CITY | :

132 E. Broad St., P.O. Box 507 - Linden, MI 48451 - 810.735.7980

June 28, 2021

Rose Township
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442

Dear Supervisor Scheib-Snider, Board of Trustees & Township Administration:

This year marks the City of Linden’s Sesquicentennial Celebration. Lying in the
southwest corner of Genesee County. Our location on the Shiawassee River has
played an important role in our city. The structures in Linden date back to the 1830s,
when the Shiawassee River was damned. The Linden Hotel, established in 1840, is
the longest continuously operating business in Genesee County.

Our pioneers placed a grist mill on the North bank and a saw mill on the South bank
of the Shiawassee River. In 1857, the railroad at the North end of town was laid, and
as a result the Village of Linden grew and its economy flourished. Linden became a
center for buggy and barrel manufacturing, cement production and foundry work.
After the first two mills burned in 1845, a third grist mill was erected on the South
bank of the Shiawassee River.

On March 2, 1871, the State of Michigan approved the Articles of Incorporation for
the Village of Linden, On March 6, 1871, The Village of Linden announced its
incorporation and held its first Charter Election. Elected officers were: President, W.
H. Cook; Clerk, L.D. Cook; Assessor, J. B. Moshier; Treasurer, Myron Harris;
Marshall, E. H. Spenser; Trustees: John Castle, 1. B. Hyatt, L. H. Pierce, J.
Fairbanks, L. A. Curtis, and Parley Warner. Some of these original leaders still have
descendants residing in Linden.




The Linden Mill constructed in 1871, continued to operate until the 1950s. The
Village of Linden purchased the Mill and restored it as a civic center. In 1972, the
Linden Mill became the first structure in Genesee County to be placed on the National
Register of Historic Places. Today, this Mill is both a National and State Historic Site
and stands proudly as a reminder of a past era in our community’s history.

The Village of Linden incorporated as a city in December of 1988, and today
has approximately 4,000 residents. A fire on May 18, 2007, destroyed an
entire block referred to as the Union Block) of Linden’s historic downtown.
The 2008 recession followed bringing more challenges to the City of Linden.
The City of Linden conserved its resources and many businesses remained
steadfast. In 2019, a proud Linden High School graduate started
construction of the new Union Block building. The new Union Block
building opened in 2020, and has inspired more updates and businesses in
our downtown. '

The Shiawassee River continues to draw people to Linden. The City of
Linden has a strong volunteer base and sense of community pride. Our City
takes pride in its Historic District and its history. The Linden Mills
Historical Society helps maintain and promote our city’s historical culture.
They also operate our multi-floor museum within the Linden Mill Building.

Mayor Danielle Cusson invites you to please join in recognition of our
Sesquicentennial Celebration, with dedication of a plagque commemorating
this milestone. This event will take place on Saturday July 17, 2021, at
10:00 am, alongside the banks of the Shiawassee River and alongside our
historic Mill Building. After the plaque dedication, the 2021 Shiawassee
River Fest will begin at noon. We would be honored to have you share in
this event. If yourself or a representative of Rose Township would like to
speak, we ask that you-please reply to this e-mail or contact City Offices by
phone to be added to the agenda, prior to Friday, July 9, 2021.

Sincerely,

Samith, X o>

Danielle N. Cusson
Mayor of the City of Linden




